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1 UNITED STATES OF AXERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSION

3

4 DISCUSSION OF REGION V HIPORT CN DIA3LO CANYON

CLCSED5 EXEMPTION 5 -
,

6 Room 1130, .

7 1717 8 Street, N.W.,

8 Washington, D.C.

9 Thursday, January 21, 1982

i
| 10

11 The Commissioners met at 9:50 a.m., ;ursuant

12 to notice, Nunzio Palladino , Chairman of the Commissien,

13 p residing.

14
|

' 15 Also presents

16 JOHN AHEARNE, Ccomissioner.

17 PETER BRADFORD, Ccamissioner.

18 VICTOR OILINSXY, Commissioner.

19 THOVAS HOBERTS, Commissioner.

20

21 Present for the NRC Staffs

22 E. Engleken

23 2 Dircks

24 E. Case

25 3. Eisenhut
I
i

I
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1 ?ROCEEDINGS

2 CHAIR!AN PA11ADINC: We vill go on to the

3 mee ting on Diablo Canyon, Region V report.*

4 MR. DIRCFSs Bob Engleken is here. I want to |

5 sake sure he is here, as well as the peer group that

6 assisted in the review of the interview transcripts and

7 the preparation of the report, and I want to make sure

8 you kncv that ?ob Ta ulkenberry and M r. Shack 1'eton a re

9 here siso. They did the principal interviewine. Mr.

10 Lieberman is also here, and he also participated in the

11 interviewing. And Phil Morrill, also one of the

12 interviewers.

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: We just lost all of our

14 lawyers. Quick!

15 (Laughter.)

16 MR. DIROKS . Bob Engleken vill go over the ,

17 highlights of the report. The report is essentially a

18 f actual summary and addresses the issues I think the

19 Commission asked f or.

| 20 At the respletion of his discussion, if you

21 vant to get into the issue of recommendations, we are

22 prepared to talk about those , too.

23 Bob?

24 M3. ENGLEXEN: Can I have the first slida,

25 please.

ALOEPSCN REPCRT:NG CCMPANY,;NC.
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1 ( S li de . )

2 I'd like to just review briefly No. 2 ----

3 some of the background leading up to the inve stiga tion.

4 (Slide.)

5 You recall that on September 28th FGCE

6 submitted s letter to the NRC indicatin; the "dia;;ame"

7 used to locate the vertical seismic floor response

8 s pe ct es in Disblo Canyon Unit 1 containment annulus area

9 --

10 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO4 Bob, by any chance, you

11 don't have these in a form that we could have at our

12 places here?

13 MR. ENGLEKENs No, I'm sorry, I don 't . ! have

14 one set here, if they could be reproduced.

15 In the same time period, PGCE verbally

16 reque,sted B. L. Cloud. Associates to conduct a seismic
. .

17 design review at Diablo Canyon and determine if other

18 errors had been made in the seismic design.

19 COMMISSIONFR ROBERTS: Verbally? Was later a

20 contract or a purchase order issued?

21 MR. ENGLEKIN: Yes, sir. On October 9th, the

22 see ting between the NRC Staff and representatives of

23 PGEE was held to discuss the adequacy of the seismic

24 design, and at this meeting Or. Cloud described a

25 reverificarica program entitled "Independen t Assessment

ALOEASCN REPCAfiNG COMPANY, NC,
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1 of Safety Related Design Issues."

2 Also st this meeting Mr. Denton stated that
,

3 prior to start of fuel loading at Diablo Canyon Unit 1,

4 PGCE should furnish the NRC with certain information,

5 including an interim report of the results of the Cloud

6 review of seismic design work performed by the UES Blume

7 Company. Durinc the period of October inth to the 23rd,

8 a special instrument by NRC Region V personnel was

9 conducted at PGCE snd at 31ume offices. The results of

10 this inspection indicated that 10 CFR Appendix B

11 con trols were not is;osed upon PGCE's safety-related

12 service type contractors until late '77 or early 1978,

13 and many of the work activities perf ormed by . G CE with

14 regard to the Blume contract were performed in an

15 informal manner.

16 On Noves her 3, 19 81, .a second .m ee ting was held

17 between the NRC Staff and representatives of PGCE. This

18 m ee ting was called by the NRC to discuss other seismic

19 design problems that had been identified through the

20 NEC's specical inspection.

21 During this meeting Dr. Cloud stated that the

22 int erim report requested by the NRC in the October 9

23 mee ting was essentially complete and should be recreived

24 by the NBC within one or two veeks.

25

ALOEASCN AEPCATING COMP ANY. !NC,
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1 Also during this meeting, senior management

2 representatives stated that PGCE had not received the

3 Cloud interim report. A review of November 3 transcript

4 shows that draft reports were not discussed or mentioned

5 by any of the recorded participants.

6 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC Was it clear he was

7 speaking to the interim report? Go back to your first

8 couple of sentences before that, when you said Cloud

9 said that the interim report was coming.

10 NR. ENGLEXENs Also during this mee ting,

11 senior representatives of PGCE stated that operational

12 had not received the Cloud interim report.

13 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Where you spoke about

14 what Cloud said , the sentence or two before that.

15 MR. CIRCKS. What Cloud said at th. meeting.

16 MR. ENGLEXIN: Cloud stated tha t the interim
.

17 report requested by the NEC in the October 9 meeting was

18 essentially complete and should be received by the NRC.

19 Dr. Cloud in his testimony said that he was talking

20 a bo u t the final report, final draft that was submitted

21 to the Commission.

22 CHAIRMAN PALLADI"C That's why I asked you,

23 because you referred to his comment as though it related

24 to the interim report, and I wasn't quite clear. It

|25 certainly wasn 't clear in th e testimony. But you seem

|

ACERSCN AEPoAT:NG 00MPANY. .No.
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1 to make it more clear than it appeared to be in the

2 testimony. That's all I wanted to find out.

3 MR. ENGLEKEN: '4 ell, Dr. Cloud 's testimony-

4 indicated that he was discussing the final report that

5 vent to the Commission on November --

6 CHAIRMAN PALLADI.NC: But when you told us, you

7 said he was referring to the interim report and I wasn't

8 clear that he was referring to the interim report.*

9 MR. ENGLEKEN: The interin report is --

to CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I just wanted to get a

.
11 repeat of what you had said, because I wanted to

12 understand it.
i

;

13 MR. ENGLEKENs The " interim report" is the

14 ters used for all copies, all draf ts, all iterations of

15 this report that ultimately came to the Commission dated
;

! 16 November 12. That's called the interim report.

| 17 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa I think " interim" and

18 " final" in this con text are the same thing.

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I'm not sure.

20 COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: As opposed to draft.

21 CCMMISSIONER AREARNE: Yes.

22 COF.MISSIGNER GILINSKY4 Interis was the one
!

23 tha t was to have been submitted later and was to have'

24 summed up his views. .

I
| 25 MR. ENGLEKEN: The interis report is the

|

{

ALOUSCN REPCRi!NG COMP ANY. INC.'
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1 expression used to descrite the report that Cloud had

2 committed to Mr. Denton to describe their preliminary

3 efforts with respect to the reverification program. And

4 then we used the expression "draf ts" to identify the

5 first, second, third, and fourth iterations of that

6 report. Sometimes we used " final report" meaning the

7 November 12 report which was the final draft of the

8 interim report.

9 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Final draf t of the

10 interim report.

11 CHAIPMAN PALLADINos Final version of the

12 interim report.

13 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa If I could quote fro-

14 one of the questioners asking one of the PGCE people, he

15 ask ed , "Have you seen the final or the interim that's--

16 commonly ref erred to as the interim report from Mr.

17 Clo ud ?"

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s Which testimony is that?

19 COMf!SSIONES GILINSKYa Well, I just picked it

M out of here.

21 CHAIEMAN PALLADINO: This was in the

22 investigation, but --

23 COMMISSIOFEF AREARNE: The reason in Cloud's

24 mind that he had that is that they seem to view " final"

25 as being th e report tha t would come at the end of this

ALCEASCN REPORTING COMPANY. !NC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W., WASHINGTCN. Q.C. 200244202) 854 2345
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1 entire program of reverification.

2 3R. FAULXENEERRY: Maybe I could add a little

3 bit to that, Sob. I think the word " interim report,"

4 that was the term that was used in the Cetober eth

5 meeting and the November 3rd meeting also. That's the

6 terminology put forth by the 1;RC. Sc that's where the

7 word " interim report" came from.

8 And then of course, when Cicud in his

9 testimony -- he was thinking in terms of that, whether

'orm as itf10 it would be in the final form or the draft

11 was submitted to us. He was thinking in terms of the

12 interim report, the report the NRC had requested.

13 ER. ENGLEKENs At this point I'd like to
.

14 inject that a member of the caer panel suggested tha t

15 this statement, the last statement I made, namely that

16 review of the transcript of November 3rd shows that

17 dra f t reports were not discussed or mentioned by any of

18 the recorded participants --

19 CHAIPMAN PALLADINO: Say tha t again?

20 MR. ENGLIKEN: Shows that the draft reports

21 were not discussed or mentioned by any of the recorded

22 participants at their November 3rd meeting.

23 CHAIPMAN PALLADIN0s Well now, Mr. Denton said

24 November the 3rd --

25 ER. ENOLEKEN: That's exactly the poin !'m

At.0ERSON AEPCRT:NG COMP ANY :NC.

400 v1 AGINI A AVL S.W., W ASMNGTCN. 3.C. 20024 (202) $54 2345
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1 trying to make.

2 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But he did mention

3 draft.

4 MR. FNGLEKENs That's correct.

5 In reply, Mr.. Norton -- well, let me just read

6 thisa " A member of the panel pointed out that that was

7 not a completely correct statement, and Mr. Denton -- in

8 reply Mr. Norton said that PGCE was open to any

9 suggestion, and tha t they would cive" -- excuse me.

10 "Mr. Denton specifically asked how PGEE -

11 proposed to handle comments on the report."

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: Gn this draf t?

13 MR. ENGLEXEN: "And whether PGCE was going to

14 provide the NRC with the same report and how they were

15 going to preserve independence. And then in reply Mr.

16 Norton said that PGCE was open to any suggestion, that

17 they would give the NRC the report before PGSE received

18 it if that was what was wanted.

19 "The NBC did not respond to Mr. Norton's

20 request for direction in handling th e re por t. "

21 CHAIRMA;i PALLACIFC But when Mr. Centon was

22 spe aking, he didn't say "this report"; he s aid "on this

23 d ra f t ," which was I think the only reference I found to

24 a draft. This followed a statement by Mr. Norton s "I

25 might add, we do not have it. It's not a question of us

ALOERSCN REPCRTING COMP ANY. ;NC.
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1 reviewing it. We don' t have it either. !t just hasn't

2 been done yet."

3 And Mr. Denton said: "Well, since this is a.

4 particularly sensitive issue, I was wondering how you

5 propose to handle comments on this draft, or are you

6 going to send us the same report he sends you and add"

7 -- I think the word is - "your cover lette r to it? Cr

8 how would you preserve independence?"
i

9 He did use the word " draft" at least once.

10 MB. ENGLEKEN: Yes, that's correct.

11 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s I don 't know if that has

12 any significance.

13 MR. ENGLEKENs Well, that was pointed out by a

14 member of the peer panel, that that statement we made

15 was not entirely correct, that Mr. Denton had mentioned

16 " draft."
i

17 Cn November 18 a draft interim report dated

1

1 18 November 12, containing the results of the Cloud design

19 review and reverification of work activities performed

20 under the Blume PG CE contract, was submitted to the NEC

21 by PGCE.

22 On November 19 an order was issued by tha

i 23 Commission which suspended Lirense No. DF3-97. This

| 24 order, in conjunction with a letter signed by Mr.
|

! 25 Den ton , defined what would be required frCm ?GCE prior
l
1

1

ALDERSCN REPCRTNG COMP ANY,:NC,
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1 to start of fuel loading and prior to power operation

2 above five percent ;over ar Ciablo Canyon Unit 1.

3 In1[te November 1981, Congressman Udall

4 informed the liEC tha t there existed a draft report other

5 than tha t which was submitted to the NRC on November 18,

6 containing the results of the Cloud design review and

7 reverification activities performed under the Blume

8 contract. 'On December 1, Region V contacted both PGEE

9 and Dr. Cloud and obtained from FGCI a ecpy of the draf t

to report in q uestion. This d raf t report was later

11 identified to be copy number one of the Cciober 21 draf t

12 report, tha t is the first draf t.

13 On December 10, Congressman Plenetta informed

14 the NRC that the draft repo;'t obtained on December 1 had

15 been submitted to PGEE by Cloud and that PGCE personnel

16 had reviewed it and made comments on the draft.

17 On December 10, the Pegion V office contacted

18 PGCE and Dr. Cloud and obtained from Dr. Cleud three

19 copies of the draf t report, that is the first draft that

to had been raturned to Cloud from PGEE with handwritten

21 comments by PGCE personnel contained within each of the

22 three copies of the draf t report. These co pies were

23 later identified to be copies 3, u and 5 of the October

24 21, draft report.

25 On Novesber 7 -- excuse me. In a memorandum

ALCERSCN REPORT NG COMP ANY. .NC,
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1 dated December 17, 1981, Mr. Dircks informed the

2 Commission he had directed an investigation be conducted

3 by NBC Begion V into the circumstances surrounding the

4 development of the preliminary report on the seismic

5 reverification program being prepared by Cloud for

6 PGCE. In this memorandum Yr. Circks -ays: "The

7 statements made at the meetino on November 3, 1981, by
.

8 representatives of PGCE led the NRC to believe that no

9 circulation of the results of the Diabic Canyon seismic

10 reverification study by Cloud had taken place

11 preliminary to the draft report submitted to the NRC on

12 November 18, 1981."

W (Slide.)

14 The purpose and conduct of the in vestiga tion .

15 The investigation was directed by Mr. Dircks and was

16 begun by Region V on December the 16th. ,

17 COMMISSIONE3 GILINSKY: Can I ask you, when

18 did you discover that there was more than one draft,

19 draf t two and d:sft three?

20 MR. INGLEKENs On December 10th, I believe,

21 December 10th.

22 12. FAULXINSE3RY: Ixcuse me, Bob. On that, I

23 think that we reall discovered that there were several
24 drafts afte: we started our investi;ation on December

25 the 16th. ?:ior to that we just assumed there was only

ALOEASCN AEPCRTING COMPANY. ;NC.

400 VIAG;NIA AVE 3.W WASHINGTON. 3.C. 2CC24 (202) $$4 2345
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1 one draft.

2 MR. ENGlEKEN This investigation is being

3 done in two phases. For this report the NRC is

4 presenting the results of phase one, covering all

5 pertinent facts related to the statements made at the

6 November 3 meeting and the circumstances surrounding

7 Cloud submitting draft reports of the results of their

8 study to PGCE for comment and review prior to the

9 results being submitted to NEC in a draft report dated

10 November 12.

11 The second phase of the investigation will be

12 to determine whether the oral and written comments ?GCE

13 provided to Cloud on the results of the Cloud study

14 resulted in any unjustified changes in the findings as

15 contained in the Cloud report submitted to the NRC on

18 November 18.-
.

17 (Slide.)

18 During the planning stage for this

19 investigation, the regional administrator of Region V

20 requested that a peer review group be appointed to

21 evaluate the scope and findings of the investigative

22 ef f ort and pro vide recommendations to assure that it was

23 suf ficiently thorough and complete, and tha t the

24 findings were accurately represented in the reports.

25 CHAIRMAN PALlA0!NO: 'ihen was that request

.

CER$oN AEPoRENG COMPANY INC.
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1 made?

2 3R. EN GLEK EN s At the time tha t .t r. Dircks

3 requested the --

4 CH AIF.M AN PALLADINO: Early, before you sta rted

5 the investigation?

6 32. ENGLEKEN: Yes.

7 Subsequently, the following individuals were

8 appointed to form such a group ?. Kevin Cornell, Edson

9 Case, James Snierek, James Lieberman, 9oger Fortuna,

10 Frank "iraglia.

11 The peer group met with the regional

12 administrator and the staff on two occasions to discuss

13 the progress of the investigation and the format and

14 content of the report. Substantive recommendations of,

1

15 the peer group were implemented by the investicative

to sta ff. - _.

17 The performance of interviews and obtaining of

18 sworn testimony. This investigation involved obtaining

19 sworn testimony from 25 persons. 19 of the persons

20 interviewed were PGCE employees, 6 were former emplCyees
,

21 o f Cloud . All PGCE employees who attended the November

22 3 , 1981, meeting with the exception of the secretary and

23 three public relations employees were interviewed under

24 cath. All employees of Cloud Associates who were

25 involved in either the preparation or revision of any of

,

!

ALDERSCN REPORT!NG COMP ANY. :NC.
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1 the draf t Cloud repcrts were interviewed under oath.

2 During the performance of the special

3 investigation, 16 issues were identified as pertinent to

4 the investigation. I've put them on the screen, but !

5 von't bother reading them, since we vill be dealing with

6 each of the issues as we proceed.

7 (Slide.)

8 The NRC has determined that three separate

9 draft reports vera submitted to PGCE by Cloud prior to

10 the November 12 draft report submittal to the NRC on

11 November 18.

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: You say three different

13 d ra f ts?

14 MR. ENGLEKEN: Yes.

15 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC. Not diff erent copies of

16 the same draf t?
.

17 MR. ENGLEKEN: Different drafts.

18 At this point I would like to point out that

19 the same member of the peer panel who made the previous

20 suggestion suggestef that it be made cleac that PGCE did

21 not inform the NRC of the existence of any of the drafts

22 prior to the time that the existence of the draf ts was

23 called to NRC's attention by others, and the NFC was not

24 informed as to the total number of draft reports in

25 existence by PGCE until the course of the VRC

l
,

ALCERSCN AEPoRTING COM8ANY. 'NC.
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1 investigation.

2 C03xISSIONER AHEARNE: Is that a comment

3 you're making to make a factual point, or is there an

4 implica tion that you believe they should have inforned

5 us of the draft?

6 MR. ENGLEKEF: That's just a factual
,

|
i 7 notation. This should have been brought out more
l
f 8 clearly.
:

I 9 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD: '4ait a minute. If you

i

! 10 use the word "should," it seems to me the answer is it's

11 an opinion and not a factual notation. As a practical
!

12 matter, what do you think?

f 13 MR. ENGLEKEN4 If you 're asking m y view , yes,
!

14 I think they should.

15 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Okay.
,

1

1

| 16 . MB. ENGLEKEN I think there pas enough
1

17 discussion in the November 3rd meeting and in meetings

18 preceding the November 3rd meeting concerning drafts

19 tha t it probably would have been prudent on the part of

20 the Licensee to mention that they had --

21 C03MISSIONER AHEARNE: Sob, you had just

22 p oin t ed. out that in fact, fron your impression, the

23 draf t had not even been mentioned in the November 3rd

24 meeting, and it was ;ointed out to you by someone else

25 that, ac, Marold had mentioned a draft once. So clearly

ALOERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, |NC.

400 VIRGINIA ave S.W. WASHING 7CN, O.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 there was not a lot of discussion of drafts in the

2 November 3rd speting.

3 MR. ENGLEKEN: No, that's true.

4 COMMISSIONIE AHEARNE: And so, what meeting

5 prior to that did you feel the:e was a lot of discussion

6 of drsfts?

7 ER. ENGLEKEN: I think a t the November 3rd

8 meeting there vss enough discussion about the kind of

9 eff ort that Dr. Cloud had been involved in that I think

to it would have been a normal thing to have brought out

11 the fact that he was preparing a report for the NBC and

12 tha t they had received some information which was in

13 preparation --

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I thought you were

15 making a little different point earlier, that even after

16 there was some publicity about the first draft, we
,

17 started to look into it and no mention of other drafts

18 was made by PGCE until we came upon it --

19 MR. ENGLEKEN: That's true also. At first we ;

20 were just aware -- as of December the 1st when we got a

21 coor of the Ce tobe r 21 d ra f t , we were not told that

22 there were copies of other -- that there were other

23 draf ts, that there vere drafts 2 and 3. |

i

24 COMMISSICNER AHEA?NE: Did you raise that

25 point ?
|

|

ALOERSON AE7CATING 00MP ANY,INC,
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1 MR. ENGLEKENs No.

2 COMMIS.cIONER GILINSKY: Well, but still, no

3 matter what they nicht have thought about the situation

| 4 before --

5 COMMISSIONE: AHEARNEa I was about to ask,

6 when we found out there was a draft December 1st, did we

7 immediately con tac t RGCE and sa y something, which would
|

| 8 he to the effect, we're really apset, we didn't '< n o w.

I

9 there was any draft and now we find there was a draf t?

10 MR. ENGLEKENs No, I think we simply told them

t

| 11 we were aware that there was a draft and we wanted a
|

| 12 copy of it and we received a copy of it.

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE We did ask for a ccpy?

14 MR. ENGLEKEN: Yes, on December 1st. And we

15 g o t a copy.

16 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s Did you ask if there were
.

!

|

| 17 any other draf ts? At th e time we asked about the first
|
i 18 dr a f t , did we ask if there were any other drafts?

19 3R. CREWS 4 No, not precisely that. I called

20 -- I cot a call from Bill Dircks' office, just

they had a document that21 information that a document --

|
22 fit the dascription of the interim report that we

!

23 received on the 1Pth of November. I had only a vague
!

1

24 description. It was pretty much just the title of that

I 25 document.

.
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1 So I called Dr. Cloud and I said over the

2 phone, I'd like to go through your correspondence log

3 with FGCE for the month of October, would you just go

4 down that log with me and I'll tell you when you hit the

5 title of the document tnat sounds like what I'm looking

6 for. He did that a nd we got to the November 21st

7 document. I said, that's it, what 's the da te tha t you

8 sent th a t to PGCE?

9 Then I called PGCE and told them I wanted tha t

to document. And I did not say all draf ts of that

11 d oc um en t, and the closest I cace to that was, after

12 talking to that individual, which was late in the

13 af ternoon, I called back to ask that any comments that

14 PGCE had provided to Dr. Cloud on that document I wanted

15 sen t to se also.

16 .Vo v , they hand-carried th a t to me the evening

17 of December 1st and I broucht it to Washington the next

18 morning.

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINos And did they give you --

20 in response to your question, did they then come up with

21 drsfts 3, 4 and 5 -- I'm sorcy, copies 3, a and 5 of the

22 d ra f t ?

23 MF. CREWS That did not come about until

24 December 10, when we had further evidence of draf ts with

25 marginal nota tions, or at least I had that, information

1

l

l
i
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1 from Congressman Fanetta's office that indeed there were

2 drafts with marginal notations made on them returned to

3 Cloud.

4 And then in pursuing those I called FGCE.

5 They said they did not have th o se in-house. All they

6 had had been sent to Dr. Cicud. And I called Dr. Cloud

7 and made arrangements to pick those up.

8 CHAIRMAN PAllADINO: Were either PGCE or Cloud

9 given any instructions prior to this November 3rd

10 zeeting on drafts? Were they aver instructed -- was any

11 comment made, for example, at the October 19th meeting,

12 where NRC said, well, look, we'd like to see any drafts

13 if you're going to send them on to PCEE? Were they

14 under any kind of instructions?

15 MR. DIRCKSs I think they were opera ting at

16 the November 3rd meeting, when Harold. asked them, when

17 are ve going to see copies of this --

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO Prior to November 3rd,

19 were they under any instructions?

20 MR. DIRCKS I think that's why Harold asked

21 the question, to see from thes what their thinking was

22 on the situation. And they sa id , when we get it you'll

23 get it. And I think that let that issue lie. I think

24 thar's what started us off down that path.

25 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs Would you see for the

i
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1 record whether or not they had been instructed to make

2 sure, prior to the !!ovember 3rd meeting, th at any drafts

3 --

4 M3. DINTCN: No. They had received to my

5 knowledge no written or oral instructions from the

6 Commission. The Governor had by that time becun te

7 raise a number of questions about independence and what

8 that meant.

9 I think I asked the question on the

to presumption that Cloud would be generating drafts of his

11 product, and when I heard that they had not been

12 supplied to the company I dropped the subject, figuring

13 that we'd follow up somewhat later with instructions

14 when we commented on the independence and those other

15 issues.

18 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: To return to the
, ,

17 earlier point , you 're really asking about, the question

18 about informing the NRC about drafts at the November 3rd

19 meeting or prior to that, quite apart from that it is a

20 little surprising to me that when the whole issue boiled

21 up, so to speak, that they didn 't come in and say:

22 Well, look, here are all the things that the draf t

23 said.

24 COMMISSIONER AHIARNE: What I was trying to

25 pro be is , I know it was boilinc up internally here. I'm

|

l
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1 trying to figure out whether they knew it was boiling

2 up.

3 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: This was well

4 publicired.

5 MR. ENGLEKEE: It was in the media. ,I think

6 it was prior to the November 3 --

7 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: No. It was after we

8 vere informed there was a draf t, which was December 1st,

9 betveen then and Decemb er 10th. I was trying to figure

10 out how much notice they had of the fact of what was

11 boiling up.

12 COMMISSIONER G!LINSKYs I'm sure that they

13 were well aware of it before we got our investigation

14 under way.

15 MR. FAULKINRERRY: I might add to that just a

16 little bit. Certainly when we talked to people at the

17 higher management levels, like Mr. Maneatis and

18 Shackleford, et cetera , they had no knowledge. Even
i

19 Norton had no knowledge of the draf t reports, and

20 therefore really no knowledge of " interest" in the draft
t

( 21 reports, prior to December the 1st and December the

22 10th, primarily December the 10th.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Tha t's wha t I was

24 trying to get at.

25 MR. ENG1EKEN: I think there were stories in
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I the newspaper when we vent af ter the first draft.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: If you talk about the

3 company, you've got to talk about then collectively, and

4 the company knew we were starting up an investigation on

5 this draf t business. And how they sorted it out

6 internally I don't know.

7 MR. ENGLEKENs I think the matter of

8 independence got media attention and attention

9 generally. As a first step in this whole matter, there

to was a press conference with Governor Brown early, and he

11 b ro ugh t up the matter tha t --

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I think we've got to keep

13 our dates straight. You said that the inve stica tion wa s

14 begun on December 16th. So I don't know how there would

15 have been a lot of media coverage.

16 MR. ENGLEKEN: On the matter of independence.
. .

17 CO.MMISSIONER O!LINSKY No, but there was the

18 business about there being a draft in Panet ta 's office,

19 ha ving it sent over and all that.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Panetta didn't send it

21 over until December 10th, and I'm trying to -- all I wa s

22 trying to do was to follow on. I get the i,?pression

23 f ro m Bo b that he felt they should ha ve told us about the

24 oth er drsf ts, and I can't reach that judgment unless

25 g e t scae sense that they knew we were concerned about
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1 those drafts.

2 Now, the answer that we just got on what

3 question did we specifically go and ask to get that

4 first draft, sounded like a very focused request for a

5 specific document.,

6 MP. CREWS: And I deliberately did that. I

7 didn't know our source, snd subsequently it becane

8 identified.

9 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: So I could reach the

to conclusion tha t tha t should have triggered coming out

11 with a lot of drafts. And I don't recall what kind of

12 news coverage there was between then and December 10th.

13 MR. CREWS: I think the public on December

14 11th, when we made notification --

15 MR. CASE But even a t that time, when it did

16 become public, there was sor.e media interest af ter the

17 second request, PGCE had ether drafts, drafts 2, 3, 4,

18 and 5, not just copies of the first draft, that they did

19 n o t make available to us until the investigation.

20 MR. ENGLEK EN : Commissioner Ahearne, in answer

21 to your earlier question, I just want to point out that

22 I think the focus on the independence issue was such

23 that I thought that the company should have volunteered

24 information about the channels of communica tion tha t he
that PGCE hsd with Cloud, and that25 had with Cloud --
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1 this would have na turally led to a discussion of

2 drafts. That's the point I was --

3 COMPISSICNER AEEARNI I'm not sure I acree

4 with you.

5 MR. DIRCKSa I think what started this off was

6 the additional facts. I think he was only throwing that

7 in. If there was one draft, it was a substantial

8 trafficking in drafts and I guess that we wanted

9 everyone to know about.

10 CHAIR!AN PALLADINO I was confused about wha t

11 Ed Case said. I thought these numbers 1, 2, 3 and 4

12 were copies of draf t 1.

13 MR. CAS E: Right. Then there were other

14 drafts, which we called draf t 2, draft 3, and the final

15 d r a f t , which was draft u. 2 and 3 they did not call to

16 our a t_tention until the investigation. It ca:e out in
,

17 the investigation.

18 MR. ENGLEKEN The first draft report was

19 dated Octot er 18, 1981, and was submitted to Mr. Pocca

20 of PGEE on October 21, 1981 Upon receipt in PGEE, five

21 copies of this draft reporr vere distributed to Messrs.

22 Rocca, Brand, Bettinger and McCracken.

23 There individuals were requested to review the

24 draf t and provide their comments. Most or all of the

25 comments generated by those persons were returned to

ALDERSCN AEPCRTING COMPANY. |NC.
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1 Cloud.

2 COMyISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me interrupt with a

3 very trivial question, just to make sure I kept track of

4 the number of documenta that were circulated. Your

,
5 report says they received the document, five copies were

6 made. That would lead me to conclude that there were

7 six documents.

8 MR. ENGLEKEN: There were five copies and one

9 was kept as a control.

to COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Then there were four

11 copies made.

12 MR. FAULKENBERRY: That is correct. The copy

13 they received was four. There was a total of fiva.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Okay, thank you.

15

16 , ,

17

l 18
!

19

| 20

21

22

23

24

25
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1

1 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Versions -- no, not

2 "ve rsion s. " Strike that.

3 (Lauchter.)

4 MR. ENGLEKENs The second draf t report was
.

5 dated Cctober 1981 and was submitted to Mr. Rocca en

6 Oct ober 26. The second draft report was distributed

7 within PGCE for review and comment. And only a few

8 comments were returned to Cloud ~on the second draft

9 report.

to The third draft report was dated November 6

11 and was submitted to Mr. Rocca from Cloud. On November

12 6, 1981, this third draft report was distributed within~

13 PGCE for review and comment. Only a few comments were

14 returned to Dr. Cloud on this third draft report. They

15 consisted of handwritten comments plus approximately

16 nine other comments which were provided via telephone to
, ,

17 Dr. Cloud and which.were documented.

18 On November 18 a draft report dated November

19 12 was submitted to the NRC from PGCE. This has been

20 termed the " fourth draft," and commonly the one that we
i

21 refer to as the " final d raf t." Issues 1 th ro ugh 6, as

22 described earlier, are applicable to the Cloud draft

23 reports just discussed.

24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Number 5, when was tha t

25 letter?

,
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1 MR. ENGlEKENs That letter was sent -- do you

2 have a date on that, Rob -- December 23, December 23.
,

3 MR. CREWSs December 23. Right.

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Thank you.

5 53. ENGLEKENs The first issue, vuegraph 9.

6 (Slite)

7 What was the knowledge or understanding as to

8 how the Cloud findings should be handled prior to

9 submittal to the NRC? The NRC findingt Essentially no

10 direction or guidance was provided by PGCE, the NBC, or

11 Dr. Cloud as to how the findings of the work performed

12 by Cloud Associates should be handled prior to submittal

13 to the NRC.'

14 At the November 3 meeting Mr. Denton stated

15 that his view of independence would mean, as a minimus,
i

16 that you were not reviewing the work with .which you were

17 a ssocia ted . PGCE representatives, specifically Mr.

18 Norton and Mr. Maneatis, stated they considered the

19 ' criteria f or independence to be the same as tha t stated
,

20 by Mr. Denton.

21 At the November 3 seating Mr. Norton

22 volunteered FGCE to follow any method the NRC wished in

23 submitting Dr. Cloud's reports, but the NRC did not give

24 PGr.E any specific direction.

Dr. C1 cud stated he had not been advised by25 ,

I

.
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1 PGCE|or NPC as'to how to handle,these reports.

2
'

The second issue --

3- COMMISSIONEB AHEARIE: A'cd you could not find
t

.

4 any such guidance? ,'' -

<, s
' ~

5 ER. INGLEKEN: Ihat is'ecreect.,

't

S The second issue. What has been the standard
~

7 practice or custom of PGCE regarding ene review of the

8 results of a consultant's findings'' prior to these '

. ,

9 findings being pisced in a final draft or final report

to f orm?
~

11 It has been standard practice --

12 COMVISSIONER AHEARNE: Excuse me. Take it

13 slowly on this. Have we given them any guidance up to

14 date on what we mean?
,

15 MR. ENGLEKEN: Not to my knowledge.

18 MR. DENTON: No. I,have been avalting final
-

17 action on reply to Congress on a similar question.

18 COMMISSIONER AREARNE: So then, as of the

19 som en t, the're'is no NRC guidance to PGCE nor to C1 cud

20 nor , theref ore, _ PGC E relaying to Cloud NBC guidance of

21 wha t independence should mean. Is that correct?

22 MR. ENGLEKENs That is my understanding, yes,

23 sir.

24 COMMISSIONES AHEARNE4 Just as a comment,

25 then, it makes it a little difficult for us to be
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1 reaching a judgment th a t they are not sufficiently

2 independent.

3 CCEMISSIONER GIIIhSKY: That is not the!

! 4 quastion before us today.

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand. It was a

6 major -- I think it is part of the question, because if,

7 for exam ple , we had told them what independence means
1

8 and then they had said, "Yes, it is independent," and it
|

9 turned out not to be what we had told them to mean, that

10 would be a serious misleading. But if we have never
,

i
l 11 told them what independence means and they say, "Well,

12 it is independent," then I guess initially we have to

13 see whether or not it tracks with what they meant by

14 independence.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Except th at is not the

16 question.

17 ER. DIRCKS4 I think wha t sta rted us off, if

18 a t the November 3 meeting Harold had asked, "When are we

19 going to see it," and they said, "You will see it when

20 w e s e e i t ," if they had said, "Oh, by the way, we had

21 circulated drafts of this in order to get comments," I

22 do not know whether we would have taken very much of it
,

1

23 o r no t. We would have noted it and said, " Fine. Could

24 ve see the comments that were made on that draft."

25 I think the issue today is basically did they

|
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1 know they had draf ts circulated? If so, th ey should

2 have told us.

3 CO P. MISSION EF AHEARNE: Tnat is your

4 characteriration of Issue 1; it is not mine.

5 MR. DENTON: Let me elaborate on the

8 independence.

7 MR. DIRCKSa I think that is a point we should

8 follow up on, because that is'the issue of this.

9 COMMISSIONES GILINSKY That is the way I

10 und erstood it.

11 COMMISSIONER AREARNE4 Which?

12 COMMISSIGNER GILINSKY: The question is Did

13 they tell as truthf ully how they were acting?

14 ER. ENGLEKEN: We vill get into that, of

15 course , when we proceed.

16 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY : That, and whether or

17 not they had draf ts or should have had draf ts is anothe r

18 question, and whether it would have affected the result

19 is another question.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEA3NE: I agree with you, Vic,

|

21 on th at . But when you say, " ?.i d the y truth f ully," or Ij

22 guess what I asked, "Did they deliberately mislead us,

23 kno wingly mislead us" --;

| 24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Knowingly is a whole .

25 separate thing.

I
l

;

I

|
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1 COMMISSIONE3 A MI A R.V E 4 A person can be misled

2 because they hear something and they interpret it

3 differently than the person saying it.

4 COMMISSION ER GILINSKY : The question is not

5 over independence, it is over whether or not they had a

8 report. The independence question is a separate one and

7 whe ther or not they should have had a report is a

*
S secarate question.

9 I have to say, frankly, I do not see anything

10 terrible about then having had drafts. I do'have al

11 problem with them telling us they did not have a report

12 when they did have a report.

13 MR. REMICKs Is there no t some rela tion ship,

14 in that some of the questions that were being asked were

i
15 pref aced with , "Are yo u independen t? 'Je want to make

18 sure you are independent." And the responses to those

17 questions could have been influenced by their concept of

18 ind ependence .

19 COMMISSICNE3 GIIINSKY: 'J e ll , maybe we ought
1

20 to le t Bob finish.

21 (Laughter.)

| 22 MR. DEVTCNa 'Ji t h regard to the question of
l

23 ind ependence , which was not toda y's f ocus, I did send

24 the Governor and the parties to the proceeding a
1

25 telegram immediately after receipt of their report to us
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1 on why they tho ugh their contractors were independent

2 and why the program plan was an adequate response. And

3 there had been a plan to meet between PGCE, the staff

4 and the parties to go over whether or not this response

5 was sufficient.

6 And about th a t time, the story began breakinc,

7 anf the parties deferred me until more was known here.

8 The next attempt was scheduled for such a meeting was

9 this week, b ut the meeting was postponed because the

to full-power proceeding .h ad started. So the first' meeting

11 we have been able to arrange between all th e parties to

12 go over independence and the program plan will be the

13 first week in February.

14 MR. ENGLEKENs It has been standard practice

15 at PGCE for approximately 20 years or more to review and

16 comment on the results of the consultants' work prior to

17 the results being placed in final draft or final report

18 f orm .

19 Dr. Cloud stated it is routine practice for

20 his company to provide draft reports for review and

21 comment to their clien ts prior to fo rmulating a final

22 report.

23 Issue 3 --
,

| 24 CHAIP. MAN PALLADINO4 Is it not al so true that

25 t ha t is a standard practice even in G:0 on reports?

|
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1 Maybe ve should ask Jim Cummings.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Except in this

3 respect: the OAC makes clear in their final re port wha t

4 the agency comment was, and the changes that were --

5 COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: I disagree. That is

6 not correct. What the GAO does is if there are

7 technical -- if the GAO report has made factual errors,

8 let us say, for example, if they were to say that the*

9 U.S. Air Force bought 450 F4s in a given year and the

10 Air Force only bought 400, they will not even mention

11 thats the Air Force vill have come back and said, " Wrong

12 num bers . n00." The GAO report vill not mention that

13 they have made that change.

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You may be right.

15 COMMISS!ONER AHEARNE: I know I am right on

16 that.

17 COMMISSIONER GILINSXY: Except th at we send

18 usually two kinds of comments to thema the kinds that

19 deal with basic issues in their report, and there is an

20 addendum page and se on, and " Change this to this," and

21 there is a record of it.

22 But I think the more important point is that

23 eve ryone understands hev that system functions. And had

24 they been doing exectly the same thin; as the GAC, there

25 would be absolutely no problem about it, if they had

ALOERSCN AEPCAT'NG COMPANY, <NC,
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1 explained tha t th a t is what they were doing.

2 CH AIRM AN PALLADINCs I wonder if we could ack

3 Jim to comment on how GAO vorks and how internal audits

4 work.

5 MR. CUMMINGS After the draft report is

6 issued, there nust be some record kept of any changes

7 tha t are made to it.

8 I think Commissioner Ahearne is right, that

9 recently there has been some legislation that has been

to directed at GAO that if, in fact, they change their

11 draft report in the final, then they must account for

12 tha t difference. So they have been made accountable.

13 COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: He is certainly right

14 in the past. Even if there is a change new, I think th e

15 more important point is that the participants understand

16 w ha t the relationship is.

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Tha t is right.

18 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That, it seems to me,

19 is the problem here.

20 CHAIRMAN PALLADING: I think there is another

21 point to be mades that this is a more commen practice,

22 having the drafts reviewed by, let me call it, the i

23 clien t , or by the person who has asked for the review,

24 that that is a rather common practice done not only in

25 the industry but also in the povernment.

ALOEASCN AEPCRT|NG COMP ANY. NC,
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1 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Pight.

2 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The government happens to

3 have perhaps more formal ways to identif y how comments

4 will be handled, but it still does have drafts

5 reviewed. And I think that just supports the fact or

6 the statement that it is standard prac tice .

7 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But I think it cuts

8 the other way and makes the situation worse for them,

9 because if it is standard practice in the industry and

10 a t FGCE, then the natural assumption by all the top

11 management people is that eney have drafts.

12 COMEISSIONER AHEABNE: I think that would be

13 t ru e .

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADISC: But one does not know

15 when they sight have had them.

16 COMM!SSIONER GILINSKY: 'J e ll , they were
.

17 talking about an interin report which was to be

1 18 submitted very soon af ter the November 3 meeting, and
|

i

19 the natural assumption on their part would have been
:

I
' 20 tha t they had drafts along the way.

21 CCXXISSIONER AHEARNE: I would agree.
|

22 CHAIR 3AN PALLADIUC That is ossible, Vic,

23 but that is a question of tining.

24 I de think that it is important to recocnize

25 the extent t0 which the practice of ha ving th e people

ALDEASCN REPCATING CCMPANY, NC,
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1 that ask for a certain report have the opportunity to

2 e xa mine it. And tha t is the only point I want to make.

3 COMMISSIONER READFO?Da I agree with the

4 second point, Joe, but the timing point I do not,

5 because wh a t their lawyer was promising --

6 CHAI? MAN PALLADINO: I was not disputina there

7 was a tining question. I just said that is a different

8 question.

9 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Maneatis, too.

10 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Even if it were

11 sta ndard practice, we were talking about a special

12 situation here. And I do not think Harold understood

13 there had been a bunch of drafts, at least in this case,

14 and was asking about it.

15 MR. DENTON: I thought there would likely be

to drafts generated, and that is why I ,ask sd the question.

17 COMM!SSIONER AHEARNE: You also expected that

18 those drafts would be sent to the company.

19 MR. DENTON: Yes. And I had an ticipa ted that

20 comments would flow and they would be done aboveboard

21 and in the open. A nd I think that is where I was going

22 t o . And unfortunately --

23 COMPISSIONER ROBERTS: When you say

24 " aboveboard and in the open," you mean --

25 MR. CENTCNs That copies would be given to all

ALOERSCN AEPCRTING OCMPANY,|NC,
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1 the parties when they went f rom Cloud to the contractor

2 and when the company commented.

3 COMMISSIONER ROSERTS: I am not sure I agree

4 with that.

5 v. R . DENTON: Well, in this case --

6 COMMISSIONER ROSE 3TS: I understand what you

7 are saying.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: '4 h y in this case?

9 MR. DENTON: Recause independence had become

10 such an issue of whether he was under the control of the

11 company or not.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me ask you a

13 question: CIA does audits internal to the NBC. 17

14 understanding is that GIA sends a draf t to the

15 organization being audited , f or comment. Has Cummings

16 . con e? Is that correct, J.i r. ? - .

17 MR. CUMMINGS: Thet is correct -- I could not

t 18 hear you.

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Does CIA send a copy of

20 its audit and draf t to the organi=ation being audited?
N

21 MR. CUMMINGS: Ies.

22 COMMISSIOVER AMEARNE: Harold, would you

23 expect them -- and independence of OIA has been an issue

would you expect OIA to send the drafts to us before,24 --

25 let us say, your office had a chance cc icok at them or

ALCERSCN REPORT NG COMP ANY, INC.
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1 at the same time? Secause independence has been an

2 issue.

3 MR. DENTON: It depends on who OIA is working

4 for. In this case, we were all within the same

5 organization, and both parties were working for the

6 Commission. I had looked upon this as Cloud while he

7 was being paid by the company, it was being insisted

8 tha t he do this work through the NPC, and he was billed

9 as an independent contractor, not as being done within

10 PGC E.

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY John, suppose Jim is

12 investigating Earold and there is some dreadful thing

13 going on, and we are asking Jim, you know, "We want to

14 know about this thing. When are we going to get a

15 report on it?" And he says, "You are going to get it

,
18 the same time, you knew, that I give a draft to Hsrold ;

17 or whatever it is, or to Bill Dircks." And it turns out

18 that Harold has been working up a draft all this time.

19 I guess I would be pretty disturbed about it.

20 COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: Particularly since what

21 you said is he said, "You will get it at the same time I
,

22 give a d ra f t to th em . "

23 COMMISSIONE? GILINSKYs If yCu take out the I

i
24 w o r d "d r a f t " and use the word " re ;or t , " the problem is |

l

25 not that a draft "ad been circulated, it is the way the |
.

l
|
<
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|

|

1 process was represented, and we ce rtainly walked away , I

2 think. I do not think there was anybody in this

3 organization that thought there drafts circulating

4 around between Cloud and PGEE. )
5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I do not dispute that.

6 I think I would have asked him a hypothetical

7 situation. You sentioned the same question that Harold

8 asked in the meeting, and Harold asked the question

9 which I feel was predicated upon the belief that in this

10 kind of a situation there would be draf ts a nd they would

11 be sent. And he was asking, I read his que stion, "Well,

|12 since you are going to be sending drafts to the company,

13 are we going te get a copy of the draf t?" That was

14 really the question.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But even if he had no t

16 used the precise word " draft," the situation is not much

17 cha nged . I notice in one of the interviews -- in fact,

18 I think it is the president of the company says, "A

19 d ra f t report is not a report." It is like saying a

20 becwn dog is not a deg, you know.
|

21 We asked about a report. A report is a report

22 is a report. If you have got a report from the guy,

23 even if it is labaled a draft, it is a report.

24 COE5ISSIGNER AREARNE. I guess I would act go

25 alonc with you.

ALDERSCN AEPCRTING 00MP ANY,INC.
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1 COMP.ISSICHER RRADFORD: I do not know whether

2 I agree with that precisely, but I would say the

3 situation is almost worse, which is where the context is

4 such that it is clear you are talkino about, what is

5 being discussed, is sone form of independence. The

6 availability of a draft report to the company is really

7 more important than the availability of the final

8 repert.

9 If we knew the company had the final report

10 for a week or ten days, but that it was already bound in

11 leather and could not be changed, that would bother me

12 less than knowing that, as it turned out, as proof of

13 their independence they volunteered they had ne copies

14 of th e re po r t. You know, draft report in that context

15 is much more important than the final.

16 COMEISSIONER,AHEARNE: I do not agree with
,

17 y ou , because particularly under the time pressure ther

18 were working, I guess, I accept Cloud and his employees'

19 arguments that they were trying to make sure they had

20 completeness in this.

21 COMMISSIONER RRADFORD: I do not dispute

22 t ha t .

23 COMMISSIONER GIIINSKY: That goes to the

24 question of whether or not they shoulsd have been doino .

25 i t . Tha t is an en tirely diff erent question, and I must

ALCER$CN REPCRT;NG COMP ANY. ;NC,
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1 say I do not see a problem or I do not even see it as

2 being approprie.te for them to have shown a draft to the

3 conpany.

4 The problem was how they represented what they

5 were doing.

6 CO M MISSIO N E3 SH AD FORD : I doubt we would be

7 sitting here if it had turned out that, by golly, at the

8 tine those statements were made, unf ortunately, a few

9 days earlier a final copy had been delivered and was in

to a safe and nobody had been aware of it. But there was

11 just no questien of editing and control, and th e y turned

12 i t right over to us a day or two later.

13 Somehov, the fact tha t it was a draft report,

14it was susceptible to change --

15 COMMISSIONE3 AHEARNE: I just disagree with

18 t h a t . I agree with Victor. I disagree with you.
, ,

17 COMMISSIONES BRADFORD: I think I agree with

18 Victor. I must not be making m yself clea r.

19 (lauchter.)

20 COEMISSIONER RGBERTS: Victor said

21 independenra was st issue and you just said it was.

22 COMEISSIONER 3RADFC3D: I am net troubled by

23 their having the draft as a matter of consultant or

24 company practice. But in the context of whether er not

25 they made a material false statement in telling us that

ALOER$cN AEPCRT:NG CCMP ANY, INC,
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1 they did not, ! find the fact it was a draft report ther

2 had to be more significant than had it been a final

3 report, because we were more likely to be misled.

4 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Are we still at Issue

52?

6 MR. INGlEKIN: Nc, we are beginning with Issue

7 Number 3 now. '4hst were the instructions tnat had been

8 provided to PGCE personnel who had to review and consent

9 on the Cloud findings as contained within the d raf t

10 reports?

11 No written instructions were provided to PGCE

12 employees as to how they should review and comment on

13 Dr. Cloud's findings in the draf t reports.

14 Mr. Brown, the vice president of engineering,

15 issued oral instructions to the chief engineers

.

16 reporting directly to him. Mr. Brown stated these

17 instructions were the Cloud findings should not be

18 reviewed for editing or wordsmithing purposes, but to

19 call Dr. Clo ud 's a tten tion to any additional information

20 t h at he should see.

21 It is unclear whether or not Mr. Brown's

22 verbal instructions were, in turn, given to the

23 engineers that actually reviewed the draft reports.

24 However, most PGCE engineers that were interviewed that
.

25 had consented on the Cloud work stated they did so only

ALOERSCN AE? CAT'NG COMP ANY, ;NC,
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1 to assure the Cloud work was accurate and complete.

A*EARNE: Now, you say most2 C O M.FISSIO N ER d

3 engineers said that. Does tha t mean that there were

4 some who were interviewed who said that they did not do

5 it?

6 .Y R . ENGLEXEN: Well, there were one or two, I

7 belie ve , who stated tha t they thought the way certain

8 sta tements in the report had been phrased that it put

9 PGEE in a very bad light and that the statements could

10 be revised to a t least make them neutral and f actual but
11 not to necessarily be critical.

12 And there was also comment by one of the Cloud

13 peo ple to th a t ef f ect, that some of the comments made by

14 PGCE people were made to improve the language and put

15 PGCE in a better light.

16 But there was general agreement by the vast

17 ma jority of both PGEE and Cloud people that the comments

18 vere directed towards improving the accuracy and

19 completeness of the report.

20 What was PGEI's purpose and intent in

21 providing comments on Dr. Cloud 's findings is contained

22 within the draf t report, Issue u. Sworn testimony from

23 eight PCGI em ployees, seven of whom actually reviewed

24 and commented on the Cloud draft report, showed that

I 25 PGCE's purpo se f or reviewing the Cloud's findings and

CERSCN mEPCATING COMP ANY, !NC.
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1 submitting comments on draft reports was to assure

2 accuracy and completeness of the Cloud work.

3 However, as obtained from sworn testimony of

4 Mr. Motiwalla,former employee of Cloud Associates, and

5 from a review of the handwritten comments made by UGEE

6 personnel on the draft comments, some of the comments

7 made by at least two personnel were of an editorial

8 nature and were intended to make particular statements

9 in the draf t report less critical of POEE.

10 I think that answers your question.

11 (Slide)

12 Issue 5 --

13 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Do you know if those

14 comments were reflected in changes in the report?

15 MR. ENGLEKENs At this stage we do not knew

16 that. That will be done in phase 2.
,

17 Issue 5, what were the instructions provided

18 to the Cloud staff regarding the drafting and the

19 handling comments received from PGCE?

20 Five employees and Dr. Cloud were involved in

21 the preparation and revision of the October 21, October

22 26, November 6, and November 12 draft reports.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Excuse me. But again I

24 an out of phase. You say you do not know that yet. Eut

25 it appears there were three or four of these editorial

ALCEA$CN AEPCRTING COMP ANY,INC.

400 VIRGINA AVE., S.W WASMNGTON, D.C. 20024 CO2) 554-2345



.

.

.

47

1 comments that you specifically had asked about or were

2 specifically raised. Were those changes made?

3 ER. FAULKINEEBEY: We have indications that,

4 yes , some revisions were made as a result of these

5 editorial-type comments. ! think it may be worthwhile

6 to put it in perspective, though. !f you look at the

7 examples that the various people of those employees gave

8 in their testimony as related to these editorial

9 comments, they are contained in the report. And I think

to it kind of helps to put that in perspective.

11 COMMISSIONER AHEAFNE: Yes, I did.

12 3R. ENGLEKENs The five employees were

i

13 questioned to determine if directives or instructions

14 had been provided by Dr. Cloud or anyone else with

15 regard to how to prepare the draf t report and how to

16 handle the comments received from PGEE. H. Loey, ?.

17 Che n, S. Motivalla stated that they had been provided no

18 specific or rigid instructions on how to prepare the

19 draf ts and make revisions to the draf ts. E. Denison

20 stated he was instructed that if a commen t received from
21 PGEE was reasonable and correct , to make th e change ; if

22 i t was not reasonable and correct, then do not make a

23 ch a ng e . If the comment alluded to a ny additional

24 information, he was instructed to obtain the additional

25 inf ormation .

AL ERSCN REPCATING CCMPANY, INC.
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1 P. Anderson stated in the development of the

2 October 21 d ra f t they attempted to stay away from any

3 personal conclusions or conclusions as told to them by
,

4 PGCE engineers.

5 Issue 6 vere employees of E. L. Cloud under

6 any pressure to accept PGCE's comments that were

7 provided as a result of PGCF's review of th e d ra f t

8 reports?

9 Sworn testimony from all five employees of P.

10 L. Cloud who vere involved in the preparation and

11 revision of the draft reports indicates they were not

12 under any pressure from anyone at F. L. Cloud to accept

13 the co=ments provided them from PGCE.

14 (Slide)

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Now, you have made a

16 modifica tion in what you just said from wha t the report
, ,

17 says. And I just want to know whether that was a

18 significant point.
l
'

19 MR. FAULKENBERRY: No. We initially had the

20 report statinc, "R. L. Cloud," and then we reviewed that

21 and broadened th a t to include FG&I. So really, cur

22 conclusion is that we feel like there was no pressure

23 f rom PGEE or E. L. Cloud or really anyone.

24 YR. ENGLIKEN: Statements msde at the Novembe r

25 3 meeting led the ':FC to helieve that no circulation as
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1 a result of tha Cloud seismic reverification study had

2 taken place preliminary to the draft repcrt submitted to

3 the NFC on Novembe r 18.

4 The statements of concern made at the Novembe

5 3 meeting are contained on pages 215 through 217 of the

6 transcript of the meeting.

7 Cne statement of concern war made by Mr.

8 Manea tis in response to Mr. Denton 's question, "How does

9 the NRC get the same reports that 3. L. Cloud gives

10 you ?" Mr. Maneatis ' response was, "You just got it.

11 And I have to say, Mr. Denton, that some of these things

12 have just been disclosed to me. So you have got it

13 slaost the same time I did."

14 Two ststements of concern by Mr.Norton are

15 contained on pages 216 and 217 of this trsnscript. The

16 first statement is in response to a question from Mr.

17 Eisenhut, asking, "When can the NRC expect to see the

18 s hort-term report?" The statemen t made by Mr. Norton

19 was , "I mi;h t add, we do not have it. It is not a

20 question of reviewing it. We do not have it either. It

21 just has not been done yet."

22 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Do you know what

23 "sh or t-t erm report" meant?

24 33. ENGLEKEN: The interim report.

25 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The interim report.

AL::EASCN AEPCAT NG COMP ANY, INC.
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1 Okay.

2 ME. ENGLEKENs The second sta teme n t tha t was*

3 made in response to a statement by if r . Denton, in which

4 he said, "Well, this is a particularly sensitive issue.

5 I was wonderinc how you propose to handle comments on

6 this draft. Are you going to send us the same report he

7 sends you and add your cover letter to it, or how will

8 you preserve independtnce?"

9 Mr. Norton 's statemen t was, "Any suggestions

to you have, if you want the report before we see it,

11 fine. I frankly resent the implication that Dr. Cloud

12 is not an independent reviewer, berause he is.

13 " As M r. Ma nea tis just reported to you, we

14 heard this presentation to you yesterday. In fact, we

15 heard it Sunday for the first time. I assure you that

night, or weto that is the case, and we came back last, ,,

17 com e back yesterday, and you heard it this morning.

18 "The report itself has not been prepared. If

19 you Vant a copy of it before we get it, fine, or

20 simultaneously. He is an independent consultant, and,

21 You know, I d'o not know how we can show you that mere

22 than to give you the reports when they are prepared.

23 You certainly are welcome to have an auditor, if you

24 vill, from the NRC, accompany Pr. Cloud and his people

25 in their work , whatever you want to do. If you want to

ALCERSCN 2EPCRTING OCMPANY iNC.
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1 talk to them directly out of our presence, fine. He is

2 an indepenfent consultant."

3 A statement of concern made by Dr. Cloud was

4 also in response to Mr. Eisenhut's question of, "When

5 can the NRC expect to see the short-term report?" Dr.

6 Cloud 's s ta tenen t wa s, "I believe that we will be

7 turning it in either this week or next, so you should

8 have it shortly thereaf ter. "

9 26 employees attended the November 23 meeting,

10 PGCE employees, six of whom stated in sworn testimony

11 that they were aware at the time of the mee ting tha t

|
12 dra f t reports had been submitted to PGCE by Cloud.

13 PGCE, in preparation for the November 3

14 meeting, held three separate meetings. In attendance at

15 these meetings were Dr. Cloud, Mr. Norton, various PGCE

|
- 16 esployees, including Hessrs. Forbish, Raymond, Hoch, .

1

17 L ew e , Tressler and Herrers. At these meetings

|

|
18 discussions were held regarding the material that would

!

19 be presented at the November 3 meeting.

20 Issues 7 through 11, as defined in Section 3

| 21 of our report, are applicable to the November 3 maeting .

22

23

24

25

|
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1 These issues and the NRC findings related to

2 these issues are as follows:

3 Issue 7: Did Dr. Cloud mislead the NRC in the

4 statement he made a t the mee ting with the NEC on

5 November 37 If he did, was this done knowingly?

S Of the six PGEE employees who attended the

7 November 3 meeting and who knew that Cloud had submitted

8 draf t reports to PGCE f or revi~ew and commen t prior to

9 November 3, five stated in their sworn testimony they

to did not consider Dr. Cloud's statement to be misleading

11 or erroneous. The specific question was not asked the

12 other employee regarding Dr. Cloud's statement. Thus it

13 is not known whether he considered the statement to be

14 misleading or erroneous.

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Who was the sixth and

16 why wasn 't he asked?
. . _

17 ER. FAULKENBERRY: I'll have to check back and

18 make sure, but I believe that was 3 rand tha t we didn ' t

19 specifically ask that question to. I'd have to check to

20 mak e sure.

21 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs Was there some reason for

22 not asking?

23 MR. FAULKENBERRY: No. It was that this issue

24 came up af ter we had been involved in the investiga tion

25 and it was not highlighted as a question until after we
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1 had already interviewed that person.

2 COMMISSIONEE GILINSKY Well, on the basis of

3 the rest of his testimony, he wouldn't likely have said

4 ths t.

5 I'm a little surprised at the statement by at

6 least some of the individuals, because two of them

7 seemed to think tha t the company's statement was -- !

8 forget how they phrased it, but inaccurate, possibly

9 misleading, something like th a t . Why do they draw a

10 distinction between the company and Cloud?

11 MR. ENG1EKEN: Well, I don't know why they

12 drew a distinction . I think when you read th e testimony

13 it's pretty clear that Cloud's statement relates to the

14 report that the NRC was going to get, to the draft

15 repor t that the NEC was going to get.

16 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa The finding here, it

17 doe sn 't quite respond to the question. It simply says

18 tha t PGCE employees wo uld not characte rize the statement

19 as misleading.

20 VR. FAU1KENBERRY: Commissioner Gilinsky, I

21 think really the reason for that wrs we were trying to

22 look at the other side of it from the standpoint of the

23 employees that knew about the draft reports there, hov

24 did they react to that statement.

25 CO?.!!SSICNEE GII.INSKT F.ad the question been,
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1 did PGEE employees regard fr. Cloud's statenent to have

2 been misleading, and that's a finding in response to

3 it. Do you understand my point?

4 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Yes. Now, with regard to

5 the interviewing of those particular people with regard

6 to Cloud 's statement, they all without exception that we

7 addressed the question to very definitely related

8 Cloud's statement, or they thought Cloud's statement was

9 related to the report that the NRC was waiting to cet,

to "the final draf t or final interim report."

11 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I's having trouble,

12 though, following this testimony. Here you talk about

13 five out of six who said that it was not misleading, and

14 then later on you point to two people who said, well,

15 yea h, they knew of it.

16 MR. ENGLEKENs That was concerning PGEE's
-

17 question .

18 C0!MISSIONER GILINS Y That was the question

19 I wa s a sking . Two of them drew that conclusion about

! 20 PGCE's statement, which I gather was sonevhat different

21 than the one that Cloud made.
!

| 22 %R. ENGLEKEN: Yes, that's right.

23 3R. FAULKENBERRY: I do recall nov whichj

l 24 person we did not ask that specific question. That was

25 Hoch, John Hoch of indication.

|
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1 COMMISSIONER GILINSKT: Well, tha t is

2 significant, because he was one of the two who thou;ht

3 the PGCE statement --

4 MR. FAULKENRERRYs We asked a question in a

5 broad term, and when you go back and really look at the

6 details of his statement, he does not differentiate

7 between Cloud, Maneatis and Norton.

8 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY4 And in any case, this

9 is the c,haracterization of the various PGCE employees.
10 It 's up to us to decide whe ther Cloud was misleading us

11 or not.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE:

13

14

15

16 MR. FAULKENBERRY:

17 :

,
18

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO:

20 HR. FAULKENBERRY:

'

21 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE:

22 MR. SHACKLETON:

23

24

25 COMMISSIONE3 3?ADFORD: -
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2 53. FAULKENBERRY:

3

4

u

6

7
~

'

S
'~

.

9 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY4
-.

,

10 ~ ER. FAULKENBERRY:

11
-

.

12 CHAIRMAE PALLADIN0s

13
'

.
-

14 MR. FAULTENBERRY:

15 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s
.

16
_

17 NR. FAULKENBERRY:

1-

1

2

:

22 MR. ENGLEKEN Mr. Rocca, who recogn.. ed Mr.

23 Norton's statements on pages 2i6 and 217 cf the

24 transcript to be misleadine, in his sworn testimony

25 stated that he di:1 not see any inaccuracy in Dr. Cloud's

ALOERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, |NC,
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1 statement. Mr. Rocca said in his own mind Dr. Cloud was

'2 talking about the final draft that was to be submitted

3 to the NEC, but hid not yet been completed.

4 Dr. Cloud in his sworn testimony indicated he

5 did not knowingly mislead tbc NRC. He said that when he

6 made the statement at the November 3 meeting his

7 thoughts and words were directed towa rd the final draft

8 report or the final report t;.at he was under pressure to

9 complete for ?GCE for their submittal to the NRC.

10 (Slide.)
'

11 The same member of the peer group asked that

12 ve make here the comment that we should hav e ref erenced

13 a discussion between Focca and Tressler on the airplane

14 right af ter the November 3 meeting, the point being that

15 during part of this conversation Dr. Cloud was in close

16 proximity to Mr. Rocca and Mr. Tressler. However, Mr.

17 Rocca stated in his testimony that he did not believe

18 D r . Cloud was involved in their conversation.

19 Dr. Cloud testified that when he returned to

20 his sea t Focca and Tressler were having a heated

21 conversation. He stated he did not remember the details

22 of the conversation or even the main thrust of it, but

23 tha t he believed it re volved around some of the thing

24 that attorney Bruce Norton had said at the meetino or

25 af ter the meeting. Fe said his memory did not go beyond
i

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, INC.
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i that.

2 Issue 6 --

3 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC4 Did he not partici; ate?

4 Didn't he overhear this hested arquient?

5 MR. ENGLEKENs Th at 's correct. He stated that

6 whan Mr. Recca came to Mr. Tressler and Mr. Cloud -- Lt.

7 Cicud, Cloud and Tressler had been sea ted together.

8 Roces came down. At that point Cloud got up and went

9 somewhere else in the plane, and ?.occa sat down with

to Tressler. -

11 When Cloud finally came back they were having

12 e neated conversation, and he says he didn' t get the

13 cis t of that conversation, although he thinks it micht

14 have related to something thst Mr. Norton had said

15 either at the meeting or af ter the meeting.

18 CHAIEMAN PALLADINC: Did he go somewhere else

17 to sit or did he sit there with th e m ?

| 18 MB. ENGLEK EN : It 's not clear where be went.

|
19 MR. FAULKENBERRY I think the understanding'

20 tha t we have, and whether it's in the full testimony or

21 not I'm not sure, but Cloud and Tressler were sitting at

22 the back of the plane, Bocca and Hererra were sitting up

23 in the f ron t portion of the plane. Rocca got up and

24 enre back to where Tressler and Cloud were sitting.
,

'
25 Cloud at tha t time got up and gave Focca his

|
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1 seat, and he vent on up to the front part of the plane,

2 talking to other people, I guess. And then he care back

3 at another time and was in the vicinity of wherr Focca

4 and Tressler were having their discussion.

5 As a matter of fact, I think he said he sat on

6 the table near the place where Rocca and. Tressler were.

7 MR. SHACKLETO3: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to add
1

8 something else for the benefit of the Commission. As

9 you read the text, it's not in the transcript, but when

10 they get on the plane to return to San Francisco ther

11 vere quite tired after three days of preparation and

12 long hours. So they had some libation and they were

13 f eeling no pain.

14 (Laughter.)

15 MR. SHACKLETON: So you're going to find, Mr.

16 Chairman, that when you read the testimony that there is

17 some differences on recall, and it may have to do with

18 how much libation each individual had.

19 MR. ENGLEKENs The eighth issues Did PGCE

20 mislead NRC representatives in statements they made at

21 the meeting with the NRC on November 37 If they did,
i

22 was this done knowingly?

23 The statements made by Norton at the November
,

l
24 3 mee ting were erroneous and misleading. Mr. Norton in1

25 his sworn testimony stated. "* Jell, obviously, when you

I

!
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1 take the statement I nade on pages 216 and 217, it's

2 factually incorrect. Indeed, PGCE had received a

3 report. So yes."

4 Mr. Norton also stated: "I honestly did not

5 have any meaning to that. If I had known" --

6 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Whrt does that mean?

7 !R. ENGLEKEN: What does that --

8 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What does that mean?

9 CHAIPXAN PALLADINC: He's clearing it up.

10 MR. ENGLEKENs "If I had known th e report of

11 October 21st had been received by PGCF, I would not have

12 said what I said, because when I used the term 'repert'

13 I was encompassing any report, whether it be

14 preliminary, interim, final, whatever. And it was

15 because I had asked the question, where is the re port,

16 in the previous dsy or two and was told it would be

17 prepared in a week or two. I guess I assumed whoever

18 was answering my question was using the same definition

19 o f ' report' I was. In all probability they weren't."

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Again, the findings

21 don't quite track with the question. Norton is the

22 attorney of record, ! helieve, and speaks for the

23 com pany. It's the company's responsibility that his
i

24 statements be accurate.

25 If he personally was aware of the facts about

j ALOERSCN REPCRTING OOMP ANY. :NC.
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1 draft reports has to do with his personal culpability,

2 you might say. But as far as the ecmpany is concerned,

3 the question deals with PGCE.

4 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I think there is some

5 implication that he was misled by somebody in ?GCE.

| 6 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs That's right, but

7 tha t 's a separa te question.

8 COMMISSIGNER AHEARNE: Certainly in going back

9 to the November 3rd transcript, his statements were the

to ones that were probably the most convincing

11 " absolutely nothing." And as Vic said, he's -- now, !

12 gather he's not a junior attorney just fresh out of law

13 school.

14 MR. ENGLEKEN: No, he's been with PGCE on this

15 project for a number of years, and prior to that I know

16 he had been involved in the,Palo Verde casa.
,

17 COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: So he's not a novice.

18 MR. ENGLEXENs No. He's a skilled lawyer.

19 COMMISSIc1ER GILINSKYs The company made an

20 arrangement with him that permits him to speak for the

21 company. It 's up to the company to inform him on the

22 subject .

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE4 It's a two-way street.

24 It's a little bit up to him to ask some questions.

25 * et me ask a diff erent question. I notice_

A1.CERSCN REPCRTING CCMP ANY,INC,
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1 that Mr. Lieberman questioned Mr. Norton, as opposed to

2 having Mr. Shackleton or Mr. Faulkenberry. I wonder

3 why?.

4 MR. ENGLEKEN: Well, when we first intervieved

5 Mr. Norton, since he had an attorney-client relationship

6 to be concerned about, he insisted that PGCE attorneys

7 be present and see -- ve had to prapare written

8 questions, to see whether --

9 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Written questions he

to was given? I guess I missed seeing that in here.

11 MR. ENGLEKEN: 7e didn't elaborate on that.

12 COMMISSIONE3 AHEARNE: Were written questions

13 given to everybody?

14 MR. ENGLEKEN: No. The people interviewed

15 were in some cases, not all, shown the written questions

16 just prior to testifying.
.

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Was Mr. Norton shown

18 just prior to testifying?

19 MR. LIEBERMAN Yes, one or two minutes before

20 testifying he was shown the questions and, more

21 im p or tan tl y , ?GCE's attorneys were shown the questions

22 and they incorpersted in the transcri;t of Mr. Norton

23 tha t they valved their privilege of confidentiality as

24 to the general scope of those questions. These

25 questions are incorporated in the transcrip t.

ALOERSCN REPCRTING CCMP ANY,INC,
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1 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Was there an agreement

2 he would only be asked the written questions?

3 MR. LIEBERMAN No, it was the general scope,

4 of those questions. We didn't have specific questions

5 because as we got along with the questioning he provided

6 answers to some of the questions.

1

7 COMMISSIONER BRADFCFDs Did he decline to

' 8 answer any of the questions on the basis of
i
| 9 attorney-client privilege?

!

| 10 MF. LIEBERMAN4 No, he did not.

11 COMMISSIONER BBADFORD: Did you before

12 understand there were any areas you could not ask about
i

13 because of the atto rn ey-cli en t privilege?

14 MR. LIE 3EPMANs No. Mr. Norton was

15 concerned. Since it was not a privilege he could claim,

16 rather than the company, he wan ted the company to giv.e _

17 the waiver. And we had a short discussion with the

18 com pany and showed them the questions, and they came

19 back and said on the basis of this area they had no

20 problems.

I
21 COEMISSIONEP AHEARNE4 This was one minute

22 bef ore the meetino ?

23 MR. LIESERMAYa Yes.

24 COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: That's when they

25 decided they had no probleo?

|
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1 53. LIE 3ERXAN: Correct.

2 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But still, why did not

3 those centlemen ask the question?

4 MR. DIRCKS: They carried out the first

5 interview with Norton. They are talking about the

6 follow-up interview.

7 MR. ENGLEKEN: I think we felt that we needed

8 an attorney who f ully com prehended the ma tters, the

9 legal matters involved in lawyer-client relationships

to and that sort of thing. Eo we asked for someone with a

11 legal back;round to assist us.

12 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: When you refer to the

13 questions, are these what you now rail issues?

14 ER. ENGLEKEN: No. These issues are

15 identif * ed to assure ourselves that we had adequa te

-

16 scope in the investigation. Now, the questions, the
. .

17 questions that we wrote to ask individuals before we

18 interviewed them, had their origin in these issues,

19 ye s . They were derived from these various issues,

20 tha t 's correct .

21 3R. LIE 3ERMAN: Ihey appear at pages 268 to

22 290 of the investiga tion report.

23 COEMISSIONER ARE ARNE: It appeared to se that

24 Mr. Norton was not agg ressi vely pursued.

25 43. SHACKLE!CN 3r. Ahearne, I was the one

i

1
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1 tha t didn 't aggressively pursue him the first time,

2 primarily again because of the attorney-client

3 relationship. It was very ticklish.
,

4 COMMISSIONER BRADF0ED: Mov was it ticklish,

5 if the company wasn't asserting it?

6 MR. SHACKLETCN: I could only ask him

7 questions relating to his own personal knowledge. !

8 couldn't ask him things about what the company vac

9 doing.

10 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD That was his ground

11 rules?

12 53. SHACKLETON: That's the way the ground

13 rules were explained to se on the attorney-client

14 relationship.

| 15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs By whom?

- - 16 MR. SHACKLETON: Initially by their

17 a ttorneys.

18 And I felt uncomfortable, without having our

19 own counsel . Cn the second conferenca that we had with

20 him , a t that time we had Jim Lieberman and Roger Fortuna

21 with us, and I had asked Jim because I didn't want to be

22 a middleman in asking the questions and then have to go
i

| 23 into a discussion. I'd rather have the interview run
|

l
; 24 smoothly, eith both people having the same knowledge on

25 how to handle it. So Jim took th e responsibility in the
,
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1 second interview.

2 Mr. Norton was ruch more cooperative and much

3 more villing to converse on the second inte rview. !

4 vant to make one thing else clear for the Commission's

5 knowledge. Attorney Bruce Norton has represented PGCE

6 as a licensing counselor and has been with them since

7 1976. But he's based in Phoenix, Arirona, so he does

8 not have a day to day personal relationship with the

9 company.

10 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs Yes, but he's not a

11 novice and the company allows him to speak for them. He

12 made the very positive statements. He was committing

13 the company. He was making the of fer, here 's wha t we

14 vill do. At least from the transcript of the meeting

15 f rom November 3rd, he didn't have to go into

16 consultation with some other member of the company about

17 whether or not he could say something. He was speakino

18 f or the com pany.

19 And it aopears to me that someone who 's been

20 around that many years in the business -- the fact that

21 reports are submitted back and forth, the drsfts ariso,

22 I find it surprising that he felt the word " report"

23 covered everything. He asked whether there was a

24 report, and then his comment that, well, apparently

25 people didn ' t mean the same thing as he did.

|
i
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1 One of the points tha t the lawyers are

2 constantly stressing here is that, gee, you have to be

3 very careful on terms, make sure you know what the term

4 means. I was not comfortsble with Mr. Norton's

5 testimony, nor his questioning.

6 .( R . ENGLEKENs Yr. Hoch and Mr. Bocca of FGEe,

7 who were in attendance at the meeting and who knew of

8 the existence of the draf t reports, recognired the

9 sta tements made by Ir. Norton to be misleading and

10 erroneous.

11 The misleading and erroneous statements made

12 by Mr. Norton at the November 3 meeting were not made

13 kno wingly. Throughout his sworn testimony, Mr. Norton

14 stated there was no attempt on his or anyone else's part

15 to mislead the NBC. Mr. Norton did not become aware of

16 the draf t reports until December 14, 1981.

' 17 It is questionable whether the statement made

18 b y Mr. Maneatis at the November 3 meeting is

|
19 misleading. Mr. Maneatis in his sworn testimony said

20 his statement at the November 3 meeting was in reference

21 to Dr. Cloud's oral report that was presented to the NFC

22 during the meeting.

23 If Mr. Maneatis' statement at the November 3
1

24 seetino was misleading, it was not done knowingly. Mr.

25 Manea tis stated in his sworn testimony that he was not

|
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1 aware of the existence of the draft reports until Mr.

2 Crews of the NEC called him on December 10, 1981.

3 (Slide.)

4 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Refere you go to the

5 nex t issue, at some point responsibility fo r the

6 contract switched to Maneatis.

7 HR. ENGLEXEN: Yes.

8 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY:. Apparently some time

9 after the November 3rd meeting. I think we raised the

to question as to just where it is Cloud was fitting into

11 the company. It seems from reading the various

12 transcripts to have been just a formality in their

13 con tracts departmen t. Maneatis doesn't seem to have

14 gotten informed on Cloud's activities. *here seems to

15 be no contact. All the contact is with Brand in the

16 engineering department, continued just as before.

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Rocca and the

18 assistants were actually running the contra ct.

19 COMMISSICNEP GILINSXY: Rocca or whoever it

20 wa s . I don't know whether it's relevant to the prior

21 dircussion.

22 ZR. ENGLEX EN : I think it says somethinc

23 perhaps about communications within the company.

24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But they seem te have
|

25 just done this as a gesture to appease us. But Maneatis

i

I
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1 does not seem to have informed himself about what Cloud

2 was doin; in the relationship between PGCE --

3 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: What's Maneatis' function

4 in the company?

5 ER. ENGLEKENs He's senior vice president.

6 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Of what?

7 MR. ENGLEKEN: of advanced engineering.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: So he should have had

9 more interest in the report than if he were just a

10 con tracting officar.

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY He is over the whole

12 engineerin; department. Brand is the vice president

13 under him.

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN04 I remember him.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And under the

16 engineering department are Rocca and the chief engineers

17 and so on.

18 MR. ENGLEKENs I'd like to correct that. Mr.

19 Manea tis is senior vice president of facilities

20 developm ent.

21 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Sight. And who did
1

|

|
22 the people in charge of Diablo Canyon report to? Does

23 th a t go up through Brand or does that go up through some

24 other chain? In other words, who does, say, Hoch report

l

i 25 to?
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1 MR. CUNNINGHAMs I could perhaps clarify, and

2 this is bssed on my recollection, is tha t Mr. Hoch

3 reports to dr. Skyler, who is the vice president for, I

4 believe, nuclear operations or something like tha t. So

5 Mr. Hoch reports through a different vice president, but

6 both vice presidents, Mr. Skyler and Fr. Brand, report

7 to Mr. Maneatis. The titles may not be accurate, but I

8 believe that's the chain.

9 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: We've been sitting here

to now for two hours and 20 minutes. I wonder, is there
.

11 any objection if we take a break now and then centinue

12 for another hour?

13 CCMMISSIONER GILINSKY I'm going to have to

14 lea ve a t 12:00, in fact a couple of minutes before

15 tha t.

16 MR. ENGLEKEN: We're at your disposal.

17 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCa Well, I tFink it would be

18 vise to have a break now and then give you opportunity

19 to ask questions bef ore you have to leave. I don 't knov i

20 wha t decision, if any, we're going to take today. I'm

21 not sure even if I knew a decision to make th a t I'd vant

22 to make it without a little bit of sleeping on it.

23 COMMISSIONE3 GILINSKY: I guess ! vouldn't

24 vant to miss out on hearing recommendations from the

25 s taf f .

!

1

|
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1 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: Well, we had asked them
i

2 not to make recommenda tions. Perhaps they're going to

3 offer some now, but that was my point. I would have

4 liked to have reconmendations.

5 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY If we are coing to de

6 that, I'd very much prefer to pick it up later in the

7 afternoon.

8 OHAIRMAN PALLADINO: When can you come back?

9 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa I've got a

10 long-standing commitment to give s speech, which I's

11 going to have to wing.

12 (Lauchtar.)

13 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Which you're going to

14 have to what?

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa I'm going to have to

16 wing it, at noon.

17 I can come a little bit la te, I suppose.

18 00MMISSIONER AHEARNE4 Rather than trying to

19 compress the f ront end of this, maybe we could start

20 when yo. ge t back.

21 COMMISSIOMER OILINSKY: It's fine with me. I

22 tho ugh t we had a vaste confidence meeting.

23 MR. BICKWIT That's a closed meeting.

24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That's fine with me.

25 I plan to be back at 2s00.
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1 CHAIBMAN PALLADINO: Suppose we co through th e

2 f actual part and then at 2s00 o' clock we cor.tinue with

3 recommendations of the staf f, okay? That way you won't

4 miss them.

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE4 Or when Vic has to

6 lea ve , could we just stop the meeting and then pick it

7 up again when he comes back?

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Well, tha t 's coing to

9 crowd us in the afternoon. I have a feeling tha t most

to of the items that are covered here are already in the

11 report that we're talking about, the issues.

12 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Why don't we take a

13 short break and then we'll see where we are.

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s Why don't we take a short

15 break.

. -
(Recess.)to

17

18

19

20
'

21

2

i
23 '

24

'45

ALOERSoN REPCRT:NG COMPANY. INC.

400 VIPGINIA AVE 5.W., WASHINGICN. O.C. 20024 (2001 554 2345



.

.

.

* 73 1
,

1 CHAIRMAN PALLADING: I wonder if we could

2' start to take our seats. Okay, I wono.er if we could '

3 reconvene. Let's take care of a housekeeping detail

4 first.

5 Th.e proposal is that we go until noon and then

6 ve break and we try to be ready to start here by 1: 45

7 and tha t will give us a little more time. Okay?

8 MR. REMICK: Mr. Chairman, a question on the

9 waste confidence. '4 ould you hold it later, then, or not

10 hold it? There are some people coming in from the

11 Staff. If we are not going to have the meetina,

12 probably we should alert them.

13 00MMISSIONER BRADFOPDs Do you have a plane to

14 catch , Tom ?

15 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Yes, the same one as

16 the Region V people.
.

17 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: At 3:307
|
|

18 COMMISSIONER 209ERTS: I need to leave here a t

19 3:30.

20 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I have a feeling we are

21 going to take most of the time between 1:u5 and 3:30 to

22 go on this partirular topir, and I would suggest that we

23 not have the vaste confidence proceeding this

24 afternoon. We'll have to reschedule it, perhaps

25 som etime next week, but we will take that up at the
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1 agenda session.

2 All right, vell then, can we proceed?

3 M2. ENGLEKIN. Issue 9. What explanation was

4 given by the speakers at the November 3 mee ting for the

5 statements they made that the R. L. Cloud report had not

6 been received by PGCE.

7 (Slide.)

8 Three persons, haneatis, Norton and Cloud,

9 made statements at the November 3 meeting with NRC that

10 could be considered erroneous or misleading. Mr.

11 Maneatis considered his statement to apply to the oral

12 report being given by Dr. Cloud at the November 3

13 mee ting. He was not aware until December 10 that two

14 d ra f t reports of Dr. Cloud's work had been subr.itted to

15 PGEE prior to the November 3 meeting.

16 Mr. Norton did not become aware,until December_

17 14 that draft reports of Dr. Cloud's work had been

18 submitted to PGCE prior to submittal to the NPC.

19 Dr. Cloud considered his statemen t to be

20 directed toward the final draf t report, net toward any

21 of the previous draf t reports, which he considered to be

22 verking papers.

23 Issue 10.

24 (Slide.)

25 What are the explanations given by people
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1 attendine the bovember 3 meeting, for not bringing the

2 existence of the Cloud reports to the NPC's attention.

3 CHAIEMAN PALLADINO: Could I go back to number

4 9?

5 ( slid e . ).

6 Based on the record of the November 3 meeting

7 it's not all that clear that they were talking about the

8 final report. Did you explore further the relationship

9 between Denton 's question and the f ollow-up answer? Ch,

10 I guess the answer that came before tha t, when Mr. Cloud

11 said, "I believe it's -- we will be turning it in in

12 another week or so, either this week or nex t week, soi

13 you should have it shortly thereafter."

14 And then the question about this draft came
i

l

15 u p . He would have had an opportunity there to say well,l

16 I'm not speaking of the draft; I'm speaking of the final
,

l 17 report. But he didn't.'

18 Did you explore that?

19 MR. FAULKENBEERY: Yes. I might add, about

20 the only thing we can say on that is what Cloud himself

21 said, but he said that prior to the meeting of November

22 3 he was under tremendous pressure to get the report

23 completed and submitted to the NEC. At that time they

24 did not know whether they were ;cin; to put it in final

1 25 f orm or whether it would te a draft report.
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1 Fo he said a few days prior to the meeting as

2 well as all the time that he was at the meeting, his

3 thoughts were completely directed a t the report that he

4 was chartered to get prepared and get to the NRC, which

5 would be "the final draft."

6 CHAIRMAN PALLAD!NO: But there was quite a bit

7 of discussion after his comment that could have raised

8 the question that they migh t be talking about something

9 else than the final report, but I gather you got no

10 insight on that question.

11 ER. FAULKENBERRY: That's correct.

12 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY I find it interesting

13 t ha t their lawyers seem to understand by "a report", any

14 report. All of our engineers seem to understand

15 " report" being report. Somehow their engineers,

16 including Cloud, draw a distinction between draft ceport
_ , _

17 and final report or interim report.

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: One of the reasons I am

19 concerned about th a t point because on the same page as
.

20 Er. Cloud's response but shortly thereafter Fr. Norton !

21 speaks and he says, " Any suqqestions you ha ve, if ycu -

22 van t the report before we see it, fine. I frankly

23 resent the implication that Dr. Cloud was not an
|

24 independent reviewe r, because he is.
|
'

25 "As Mr. F.aneatis just reported to you, we
l
i
I
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1 heard this presentation to you yesterday. In f a c t , we

2 heard it Senday for the first time. I assure you that
.

3 that's the case and we ca=e back last night, or we came

4 back yesterday and you heard it this morning."

5 So even here we are talking about a somewhat

6 different report from what Mr. Cloud says he answered.

7 I was thinking of when he had answered his question in

8 between Mr. Denton's query about a draft report and Mr.

; 9 Norton says the report itself hasn't been prepared and

10 so on.

11 It seems like there is enough confusion abcut

12 which report they were talking about that that would

13 have been a good time to have said sorething.

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa Cn their part.
|

15 CHAIRMAX PALLADIdos On their part, on Cloud 's

16 par t .
.

17 COMMISSIONEP 3RADFORD: You raised another

| 18 int eresting point, Joe , which is tha t Manen tis '
|

19 statement seems to have, if Norton is to be believed,

20 fooled Norton as well. That is, Norton immediately

i 21 rolled it into his statement, which he now concedes was

22 misleading, as part of the proof that the company hadn't

23 in f act seen anything.

24 CHAIREAN PALLADINC: Well, I was just trying

25 to find out whether --
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1 MR. FAULKIN3ERRYs I was going back to the

2 testimony of Dr. Cloud. We did specifically ask Dr.

3 Cloud about Mr. Norton's statement after va asked him

4 about his own. We asked him if he heard Mr. Norton's

5 statement and why didn't he correct Mr. Norton's

6 statement.

7 And he ssid of course he had to have heard th e

8 statement, "I was there, but I don't recall him sayiho

9 that no results had been submitted to PGCE. I certainly

10 don 't remember it in those terms."

11 We explored it a little bit f urther and he

12 said, "When this issue came up, which first came up as

13 f ar as I vss concerned on ?.onda y of this week, the day

14 before yesterday. I vent back into my memory. I looked

15 a t this transcript and the context of that discussion

16 was f ocused on the report that I would be giving to ?GCE
_

17 tha t would subsequently be sent to the NRC. Tha t's wha t

18 I had in my mind at that time. Chat 's what , as far as I

19 was concerned, Norton was talking about."

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs I thought it was

21 interesting that if Forbish had said had he known about

22 the draf t he certainly would have mentioned it, so he

23 certainly wasn 't drawing any of these distinctions

24 between draft and interim. He understood the question.

25 ME. INGLEKEN: Yes.
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1 MR. REMICKs Mr. Chairman, can ! just make an

2 obser,vation here? I think the comment about Harold

draft report to me is too3 Denton on draf t report --

4 broad because I think it has to be read in the context
5 of the question tha t was asked by Darrel Eisenhut just

6 before that.

7 He said when will we be expecting to see that

8 short-term report, which va are told is the'interir

9 report, and I certainly conclude that too, and Cloud, in

10 response, says we will be turning it in either this week

11 or next. You should have it shortly thereafter.

12 Then Harold said, well, since this is a

13 particularly sensitive issue, I was wondering how you

14 proposed to handle commentr on this draft. Now on this

15 d ra f t, to s e doosn 't mean d raf t report. It could be --

to he might have said this interis report or this final

17 report. He said "on this draft." To =e that doesn't

|

| 18 s a y " draft" report.

i
19 Now Harold has indicated what he intended, buti

20 when I read the words coldly I can interpret th a t on

|
21 this draft in a number of different ways.

22 COEMISSIONER GILINSKY: But I think the

23 assumption was tha t there weren't previous drafts.
,

24 MR. REMICK. But when I see the discussion at

25 the time, one could reasonably conclude that he was
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1 thinking of the interim report. That's what he

2 answered. That 's basically the question Eisenhut had

3 asked and then Harold had come in and used "d ra f t", but

4 not saying draft reports or anything else.

5 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: I wasn't clear what

6 " interim report" meant and I ga ther --

7 3R. CASE: You can't just read the cold wordr

8 in the transcript. You have got to be there to

9 understand tha context. Not only Maneatis, Norton,

| to Forbish, but also Shackelford said I can see how the-

11 ansvers could have been thought to have been misleading.

12 So there were a lot of people who understood

13 the question diff erently.

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But I didn't underatand

15 wha t " interim" report meant until this morning. I took

to it to mean perhaps a draft. But if interim report meant

17 the final interim report that everybody's talking about

18 --

19 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I was at that meeting

20 a nd I must say I walked ava y with the impression that

21 when anything is put on paper and given to the company

22 ve were going to see it.

23 MR. DENION: I think the presentation by

24 Cloud, which was the focus of the meeting , was portrayed

25 as being hot off the press and not written down.
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1 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That's right. Ihere

2 had been an oral ceport. They had just gotten the oral

3 repcet. I certainly walked away with that impression.

4 MR. ENGLEXENa Dr. Gilinsky, when you and I

5 visited Dr. Cloud, I recall he mentioned at that meeting

8 that that repor t would be issued within a day or two and

7 I think we visited November 16.

8 COM!I$ SIGNER GIIINSKY: It is worth mentioning

9 here that I asked him what the status of the report was,

10 and , as I recall, he said that you should have it now or

11 you have it now. And we said, or you said, no we didn't

12 have it now, and so he turned to the PGCE fellow,

13 McCracken, I believe, and the guy said, well, no.

14 Actually it's in our legal department. And Cloud

15 groaned, as I recall.

16 (Laughter.)

17 MR. ENGLEKEN: I believe he said it would be

18 passed along in a day or two.

19 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa McCracken did. Cloud

20 seemed to be surprised that it hadn't come to us faster

21 and that it had been held up in PGEE and that it took

22 quite some time, actually, to get it. *4e didn't get it

23 in a day or two.

24 33. INGLEKENs Ihat's correct.

25 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 7 ell, if you were there
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1 on the 16th --

2 33. ENGLEKEN: I'm not certain of that date.

3 I think it was the 16th.

4 COMMISSIONER AREARNE I thought they sent the

5 report on the 18th.

6 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Cloud sent the report to

7 PGEE on the 12th. I believe that Mr. Gilinsky and

* 8 ourselves were over there on the 18th, if I'm not

9 mistaken. They mailed it out of PGEE on the 18th and we

to got it on the 19 th o r so . -

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa I must say that I

12 think that the report did not come immediately

13 thereaf ter. It was a week. Th a t 's wha t I remember. It

14 was about a week.

15 In fact, the point was it was postmarked a

16 certain date and they claimed that a copy of it went and

17 got lost and they eventually gave us another copy.

18 MR. F AULK EN B ERR Y We explored that with the

19 people at PGCE. Of coursa, the only thing I can rela te

20 is wha t we found. But we explored it through Crane.

21 Crane's secretary signed off the transmittal

22 letter for him on the 18th and they said it was mailed

23 on the 18th.

24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But we didn't get it

25 until about a week later.
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1 1R. FNGLEXENs Th a t's righ t.

2 MR. CREWSs We got it the 25th.

I 3 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORDs Was it postmarked?

4 MR. CREWSs I don 't know when it was

5 postmarked. Actually we got it stamped into our office

6 on the 25th. We had obtained a copy because, again, !

7 had called them just to ;et the report and a copy was

8 hand-carried to us on the 23rd, and on the 25th I think

9 ve actually received it in the office by then.

10 COMMISSIONER BRADFORDs But no one made note

11 of the postmark ?

12 MR. CREWSs No.

13 MR. ENGLEKENs One of the explanations given

14 by people a ttending the Nove=ber 3 meeting for not

15 bringing the existence of the Cloud report to the NRC's

16 attention, six persons from ?GCE plus Dr. Cloud were

17 a wa re o f the existence of the reports while they were in

18 attendance at the November 3 meeting. Norton, Maneatis

19 and Cloud made statements.

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1 Four persons -- 3rovn, 3ettinger, Ghio , and

2 Tressler -- either did not hear the statements made by

3 Mr. Norton, Mr. Maneatis and Dr. Cloud or did not

4 consider the statements to be misleading or erroneous.

5 Two persons -- Rocca and Hoch -- hear the statements

6 made and considered them to be errcneous or misleading.

7 X . Rocca said that immediately after he heard

8 Mr. Norton's statement that PCCE did not ha ve the

9 report, Mr. Norton made another statement offering to

10 provide the NBC with the results of the Cloud study

11 prior to their being submitted to the NRC.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Prior to their being

13 submitted to PGCE?

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: This says NRC.

15 MR. ENGLEKENs Excuse me. Tha t should be

16 PGEE. Nr. Socca said Er. Norton's latter statement

17 upset him and he tended to forget Tr. Norton's pr=vious

18 sta temen t .

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The statement he tended

20 to forget was the one that they had had a draft, and

21 vhat really upset him was that he was being told he

22 shouldn ' t have a draft.

23 ER. ENGLEK EN s 'Jhat upset him was the .

|

24 sta tement, the implication that he would have to submit

25 his work directly to NEC. However, Mr. Eccca did bring
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|1 the subject up regarding Mr. No rton 's statement that

2 PGCE did not have the Cloud report with Mr. Tressler on |

3 the airplane ride home from the Ncvember 3 meeting.

4 During that conversation Mr. Tressler told Mr.

5 Bocca that he did not believe Yr. Norton's statement was

6 misleading to the NEC. Yr. Pocca testified tha t af ter

7 his discussion with Mr. Tressler he did not discuss the

8 subject with anyone else.

| 9 And another peer review comment was that the

l 10 same member of the peer re view suggested that it be

! 11 m en tion ed tha t Mr. Pocca, in a second interview, said

|

12 that he probably mentioned to Mr. Brand during a lunch
|

|

13 break that therE was a report f rom Dr. Cloud in-hcuse,

14 but that he wasn't really sure.

15 3r. Brand stated in his testimony that he did

16 not recall that subj.ect ever coming up during his ,

17 discussion with Mr. Pecca.

18 3r. Hoch stated that he had not read the draf t

19 rep orts , that he was a peripheral participant at the

20 mee ting, and that he assumed that someone else would

f

i
21 correct tha statements if they were wrong. After the

l

I 22 seeting broke up he said he tended to forget about Mr.
i

23 Nor ton 's sta temen ts.

24 005EISSIONE3 AHEARNE: Now I guess I hadn't --

25 when I read Tressler's testimony I guess I didn't get

t

l
I
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t 1 the same sense that he was assuring Maneatis that he

,

2 hadn't mislead the NRC -- Rocca.
.

3 NR. ENGLEKEN Yes, I think that's --

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: When I read the report

5 it sounded like ve asked him did you discuss this, and,

6 what was your position, and Tressler told Rocca don't4

.

7 vorry about it. I really didn 't mislead you, honestly.

8 MR. CASE: Tressler also said that Rocca told

' 9 him that he had told management about this, but he

to didn't say who.

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It fits in.

12 MR. CASE: It fits in with the story.

13 COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: Could I perhaps ask Mr.

14 Shackleton or Mr. Taulkenberry to address that? Was

15 Tressler really clearly renemberino here was a

16 conversation that I had and Rocca was upset, and I
,

17 assured his don ' t worry?

18 MR. FAULKENBERRY: ' Jell, I think that Mr.

19 Tressler came across very strong with regard to his

20 rememberance of the conversation that he had "!th Mr.

21 Rocca and it would be morr af t passing comme t that he

.i .cc that he did not believe the22 m a d e , that he told Mr s

23 statements mislead t).* Fhe.

24 I will look for his testimony in here and read

25 it back to you as scon as I find it.
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1 TR. CREWS I think, Bob, it's on the bottom

2 of 493.

3 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Okay. This is on 493. I

4 asked the question : "Mr. Tressler, based upon your

5 conversation with Mr. Pocca and your being present at

6 tha November 3 meeting, did you in your own mind

7 consider then that 'r. Norton or Mr. 5aneatis may have

8 made some misleading statements to the NEC?"

9 Tressler's reply was: "I guess I -- and I

I really10 told Jim Rocca this when I talked with him --

11 didn't consider the statements to be misleading and

12 tha t, again, I considered the work Cloud was doing at

13 tha t point in time to be prelininary and anything that

14 he was coming up with that we looked at were findings.

15 A nd I felt it was absolutely necessary that the company

,

16 participate." Et cetera, et cetera.
, ,

17 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa What did he say Focca

18 had said about having talked to other people?

19 MR. LIEEERMANs That's on the next page, ugu,

20 on line a. Bobby asked Mr. Tressler did at any time

l
' 21 after conversations with Mr. Rocca did you relay to any

22 of your management the conversation that you had or the

23 f ac t tha t "r. Becca had concerns that po ssi bly
,

' 24 information provided to the NFC had been misleading?

! 25 Tressler: "No, I did not discuss that with
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1 manage =ent other than Mr. Rocca." And the Eobby says,

2 "Mr. Tressler, do you have any knowledge of whether or

3 not Fr. Rocca relayed these concerns to anyone else

4 within PGCE other than yourself?" "I believe he did,

5 but I can't be certain. I was not involved in any

6 conversations and have no firsthand knowledge of such

7 conversations."

8 MR. FAULKEN3EBRY: We then followed this up

9 with a requestioning of Mr. Eocca and asked him

to specifically if he had discussed this with Mr. Frand.

11 He said no. We asked him if he discussed it with anyone

12 else and he said no. And that was the question after

13 the no discussions af ter the airplane meeting.

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But he did think that

15 he discussed it at the lunch break.

16 MR. FAULKINEERRY: You will have to read his
, ,

17 testimony , and this goes back to the previous answer to
|

l

| 18 you people's questions. Focca changed things, jumped

| 19 about a lot. And whether he was having a problem with

I 20 recall, I don't know. But if you go back and look at

21 the testimony he says, "I think I may have. I'm not

22 sure. I probably did."

23 MP. CASE: But there were two subjects there.

24 He was trying to say that ha had said it before and

25 that's where he hesitated a lot. I believe I think I

[
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1 mentioned 164 I'm not sure. I would have to look at

2 my transcript.

3 And all that hesitation deals with whether he

4 mentioned it in his previous transcript.

5 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: What page? 1Su?

6 MR. FAULKENBERRY: 164

7 MR. CASE 4 I think I probably mentioned it to

8 Mr. Brand, though at the time, you know, there was an

9 in-house report without any significance.

10 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Actually it starts on the

11 very last line of 163 and then extends over to 164 and

12 165.

13 ER. CASE: It seems to me that Rocca was

14 concerned that he hadn't in first testimony mentioned
|

I 15 this, so tha t's where he stutters and stammers quite a

. 16 bi t . ..

17 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY I got the impression

18 t ha t he thought he hadn't mentioned it a t the lunch

i

19 break .

20 MR. FAULKENBERRY: During his first testimony,

21 Mr. Rocca stated that no, he had not discussed it with

| 22 M r . B ra n d , at the lunch break, that he had only

23 discussed his concern abour Norton's statement that he
24 would supply the reports to us prior to PGEE.

25 Now we brought 2cces back about several days

I
|

|
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1 after that for a reinterview, and then this is where he

2 came in with the statement --

3 MR. CASE You conf ronted him with the fact

4 tha t Tressler said --

5 MR. FAULXINRERRY: That's correct.

6 MR. ENGLEKIN: Issue 11 was the existence of

7 C'oud draft reports discussed by ? GEE representatives.l

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE. Before you finish 10,

9 could you say a few words aboct Hoch, who was the other

10 person who felt tha t these statements were misleading?

11 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Okay. That was John Hoch.

12 In John Hoch 's interview, of course, if you read it, he

13 goes on several pages, but basically Hoch says I don't

14 know. He said, "I have tried to recollect why I didn't

15 bring it to Mr. Norton 's a ttention." But he said,

16 really, "I don't know."
,

17 Hoch did pick up another statement that Norton

18 made at the meetino, that Cicud had never worked for

19 PGE E bef ore. At the lunch break Hoch specifically

20 con tacted Norton and made him aware of that particular

21 statement.

22 When we asked him, "Why didn't you make him

23 aware of the other statement," he said, "I really don't

24 know." He said, "~f I'd thought about it I would have,"

25 but he said, "! didn't, and I really don 't know."
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1 COMMISSIONE2 SPADFORD: Did Norton then

2 correct the other one?

3 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Yes, he did.

4 MR. ENGLEKENs '41s the existence of the Cloud

5 draft report discussed by ?GCE representatives at the

6 November 3 PGCE pre-meetings or at the lunch break on

7 November 3?

8 Nine persons who attended the pre-meetings and

9 who were at the lunch break gave sworn testimony they

to did not hear at the pre-meetings or during the lunch

11 break any discussion rega rding the existence of a Cloud

12 d ra f t report.

13 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: You said nine?

14 MR. ENGLEKENs Nine. The only discussion
!

t
15 anyone heard that r ela ted to the Cloud d ra f t reports was

t

16 the question by Mr. Norton asking is the re port done or
,

17 do we have the report yet, meaning the report that was

18 going to the VRC. Someone in turn answered that it

19 would be ready in a week or two.

20 Mr. Rocca of PGCE discussed wi th %:. Tressler

21 of PGEE on the airplane flight home from the November 3

22 mee tino Mr. Norton 's sta tement that ?GCE did not have
1

i 23 D r . Cloud's report. Mr. Tressler said he told Mr. Socca

24 during the conversation on the flight home that he did

|

|
25 not feel Mr. Norton's statement was misleading to the

|
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2 Mr. Rocca stated that after the conversation

3 with Mr. Tressler he did not have further conversations

4 with anyone else regarding Mr. Norton's statement that

5 PGCE did not have Dr. Cloud's report.

'6 COMMISSIGNER AHEARNE: In your interviews with

7 Rocca, is he not the individual who seemed surprised at

8 the question of should they volunteer information to the

9 NRC that the NFC hadn' t asked for? ,

10 33. FAULKENBERRYs As I recall, tha t's cc rec t.

11 COMMISSICNES AHEARNE: And his attitude was if

12 v e ha ve n ' t asked for it, why should they tell us?

13 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Well, yes, I have to say

14 tha t's true. I think if you look at his testimony a

15 little bit closer I think he indicated he was trying to

to think in terms of the legal requirements for reporting
_

17 to the NRC. That was going through his mind and he

18 bro ught that out a little bit.

19 So whether that was his confusion or not, I

20 d on ' t know, but he did make those type statements.

| 21 CO!!ISS!ONER AHEARNIs Just one other question
:

22 on issue 11. It's really trivial.

23 You said nine. The report says ten, and there

24 a re ten names.

25 MR. FAULKEN3EREI Ten is the correct number.

|

|

[
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1 COMMISSIONER BRADFCPD: 3efore you go off of

2 this genersi subject, there isn't quite an issue framed

3 -- simply, was the NRC mislead -- as its starting

4 point. Now how did you go about establishing that? Do

5 you have to, at some point, interview Harold and the

8 other top NRC Staf f that was there?

7 It seems to me the ultimate conclusion whether

8 or not the NRC was mislead shouldn't rest with PGCE.

9 MR. ENGLEKEN I think we are starting out

to with the general agreement that the NRC was mislead.

11 Mr. Dircks indi=stes tha t in his letter, which is a

12 matter of public record.

13 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD: Let's see. And then

14 have any one of those who were st th e meeting and who

15 were mislead indicated which statements they felt were

18 part of or contributed to being mislead?
, ,

17 MR. ENGLEKEN NRC persons?

18 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD: Yes.

19 MR. ENGLEKEN: We have not discussed this with

20 NRC persons. We did not interview NRC people.

21 I think there was general agreement that the

22 NRC was mislead at the meetine, and we didn't take sworn

23 testimony from any NRC people. There were discussions,

24 of course.

25 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD: Well, I guess what I'm

ALCEASCN REPcRTING COMPANY. iNC,
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1 af ter is at some point when you start talking about !

2 whether particular statements were material you get into

3 whe ther or not they were in fact relied upon by those at

4 the meeting in arriving at judgments about what they

5 were being told. )
6 MR. ENGLEKEN: I raised the question would we

7 have done anything different if we knew they were draft

8 reports, and the response I got from people in NRR was

9 that yes, we vould have asked for copies of the draft.

to CHAIRMAN PALLADI30: Are you suggesting that

11 ve need that testimony?

12 COMMISSIO5ER BRACFORD: Well, I'm not sure,

13 but when one starts breaking this whole issue of a false

14 statement down into just which statements were in fact

15 -- (a) which were false and (b) which were material, at

16 some point you have to, I would think, make some
, _

17 assessment of any given statement 's contrib ution to the

18 misleading of the NRC.

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I guess I haven't yet

20 reached the conclusion of what is the -- if it was not

21 on their side a knowing misleading. I haven't yet

22 reached the point of what formal reporting requirement

23 the y were under which would then lead to the material

24 f alse sta temen t.

25 COMMISSIONER BRA 0FCED. Well, I am leaping

ACERSCN REPCAT:NG COMP ANY, >NC,
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1 over tha t in the sense tha t I don't have any difficcity

2 with the knowing, at least on PGEE's general part,

3 leaving aside the questien of individual relationships

4 to particular relationships and degree of knowledge.

5 It seems to me if you take PGEE as a corporate

8 entity, they have the knowledge and they made the full

l
7 statement.

8 MR. ENGLEKENs I am not aware of any

9 req uire m en t, any NRC requirement, that they inform us of

to the existence of draft reports. I just don 't believe

11 there are any. Certainly none have been identified to

12 u s .

13 COMMISSIONER BRADFORDs Except that once a

14 representative of the company leads us to believe that

15 there are in f act no draft re po r ts , then .th ey are under

16 a duty to disclose it.

17 3R. ENGLEKENs Yes, that's a different

18 question .
,

I

19 CHAISMAN PALLADINC: Are you through with

20 issue 11?

|
21 13. INGLEXENs res.

22 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: Well, maybe this is a

23 scod time to break for lunch and then resume a t 14us.

24 So we will be in recess.

25 (Wherespon, at 12:05 o' clock p.m., th e ne e tin g

ALOEASCN REPCRENG COMPANY, :NC.
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1

|

1 .vas' recessed, to reconvene at 1: 45 o' clock p.s., the
~

j 2 same day.)
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1 AFTERNCON S ESSION

2 (2100 p.m.)

3 CHAIRMAN PAllADINO: We will resume our

4 earlier meeting.,

5 (Slide presentation continued.)

6 MR. ENGLEKEN: Mr. Chairman, I would now like

7 to discuss independency and other concerns as described

8 in our report. Independency is related to Cloud's

9 seismic reverifica tion review. It was not a specific

10 point of discussion between POCI and the NRC at the

11 October 9th m ee ti ng between PGCE and FRC.

12 In the discussions the word " independent" was

13 spoken only once and was used by Dr. Cloud when he

14 s ta ted the title of one of his presentation slides,

15 " Independent Assessment of Safety-Eelated Design Fheets."

16 The t,erm " independent audit" was first used at
17 the October 9 meeting in the discussions that occurred

18 between the NRC and Mr. David Fleishacker, attorney for
;

19 the intervenors, when Mr. Fleishacker s ta ted "I would

20 lik e to request that the staff recommend an independent

i
21 audit of th e seismic reanalysis."

22 In response to Yr. Fleishacker's statement Mr .

23 Den ton of the NRC stated "I think we are ge tting an

24 independent audit. I assume we are getting an

25 independent audit thrcuch the work that Dr. Cloud is

ALCEASCN REPCRT:NG COMP ANY, INC.
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1 doing. That is one reason I wanted the reverification

2 progras plans submitted so we can look at it in advance

3 to see if we thi nk it is really adequate."

4 The independency issue as related to the Cloud

5 seismic reverification work was addressed at the

6 November 3rd meeting in the discussions tha t occurred

7 between PGCE and NRC rapresentatives.

8 Yr. Manea tis sta ted tha t Dr. Cloud had been

9 retained by PGEE to do an independent and in-depth

10 reverification program . Mr. Norton stated that he was a

11 lit tle bit concerned that suddenly questions were being

12 raised about the independence of the review. He said

13 "There is no reason to believe that the review is nct

14 independent."

15 The meaning of independency was not defined at

16 the Novembe r 3rd meeting other than th ro ugh the
- . ..

17 statements made by Mr. Denton. Mr. Denton stated one

18 meaning of the word " independent" for me as independent

19 of the people who did the original work. Mr. Denton

20 again addressed the meanin~ of independent and stated "I

21 quess just to reiterate my view of independence would

22 mesn as a sini.tum you are not reviewing the work with

23 which you are associated." :

I

24 Dr. Cloud in his sworn testimony said he had |
1

25 not been advised by the NRC ner PGEE as to how to handle

|

l
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I his reports. He does not believe the issue of

2 independency reached a high degree of importance until

3 the November 3rd meeting.

4 ?G CE rep re sen ta ti ves, particularly Mr.

5 Man eatis and .Mr. Norton , in their sworn testimony stated

6 th e y believed the acceptance criteria for independency

7 to be as stated by Mr. Denton. Mr. Maneatis stated that

8 at the November 3rd meeting Mr. Norton volunteered to

9 follow any method the NRC wished in submitting Dr.

10 Clo ud 's reports but PGCE was never given any specific

- 11 directions.

12 On December 1, 1981, a written contract was

13 submitted to Dr. Cloud from ?GCE requesting his

14 consulting servic?s in connection with assisting PGCE in

15 the Hoscri seismic reverification program for Diablo

16 Canyon.
,

17 Ehis investigation determined that the written

18 con tract between PGCE and Cloud Associates cated

19 December 1 does not address the independence of the

20 con tractor, Cloud Associates, in any sense of the

21 meaning th a t is of concern in this special investigation.

22 During the course of this investigation a

23 concern arose within the NPC regarding possible policies

24 or procedures that might exist within ? GEE that would

25 inhibit or restrict the free flow of inform ation between

ALOERSCN AESCATING COMPANY,INC,
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1 PGCE and the NRC. This concern was addressed throughout

2 the course of the investigation and was incorporated

3 into the in terviews of various PGCE personnel.

4 Issues 12 through 14 are applicable to ti;e

5 discussions at the Cctcber 9th and November 3rd meetings

6 focused on independency, the contract document of

7 December 1 requestinq Cloud te perform work for ?GCE and

8 possible policies or procedures within PGCE that could

9 restrict the free flow of information between PGCE and

10 the NRC.

11 These issues are as follows:

12 !ssue 12: What is the basis for the NEC

13 expectation that Dr. Cloud's work and findin;s should be

14 ind epend ent ?

15 Statements made by PGCE representatives at th e

16 November 3rd meeting, as shown in the transcript ---

- - . _

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Excuse me, Bob. In

18 t h a t Issue 12 question are you asking what is the basis

19 tha t they should be or that they would be?

20 MR. ENGLEKEN: What is the basis for the

21 e xp ec ta tion .

22 COMMI55IONEE AHEARNE: But that would then be

23 a question to the NEC, why should they be independen t.

24 MR. ENG1 EKES: Well, "would be" I guess would

25 be a better verd, yes. Really the meanins would be

ALCERSCN REPCRTING CCMP ANY, INC.
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1 conveyed.

2 Statements made by PGCE representatives at the
.

3 November 3rd meeting, as shown in the transcript of the

4 meeting show that PGCE told the NRC that Dr. Cloud was

5 performing an independent investigation or review.

6 Mr. Maneatis states that Dr. Cloud has been

7 retained by PGCE to do an independent and in-depth

8 reverification program. Mr. Norton states that there is

9 no reason for the NRC to believe that Dr. Cloud's review
10 has not been independent.

11 As discussed earlier, independency was not

12 defined at the November 3 meeting except fcr the

13 statements made by Mr. Denton.

14 Also, as discussed ea rlier, independency was

15 not a subject of discussion between PGCE and NEC at the

16 October 9th meeting and did not become a subject of

17 discussion until November 3rd.

18 Issue 134 Are there any policies within PGCE

19 written or otherwise regarding not providing information

20 to the NRC unless specifically asked for by the NEC7

I
I 21 Eight employees, including four senior level

22 management personnel stated there are no such policies

23 or procedures in existence with PGCE.

24 COdMISSIGNER BEADFChD " hen I read those

25 questions, and I haven't read all of them so I may have

i
1

.
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1 missed it, but the ones that I read were asked in the

2 form is there a POEE policy against providing

3 information to the NRC unless asked for.
4 Were any of the FGEE employees asked in more

5 general terms what the policy was on providing

6 information?

7 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Y.? s , there was one employee

8 tha t expanded on tha t somewhat. But the only thing he

9 really cane up with was the employee handbook type of

10 information or other statements, you know, that you will

11 provide and you will not withhold information.

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Will provide what?

13 MR. FAULKENBERRY: That you will provide

14 information and that you will not withhold information,

15 you will be f actual, tell the truth, et cetera. It is

16 more the standard boilerplate information you find in

17 the employee handbooks.

18 MR. ENGlEKEN: Cne employee also I believe

19 ref erred to the kind of standard advice you get in a

20 formal hearing by an attorney when he says answer the

21 question and you simply answer the question and hs asks

22 him don ' t go beyond that. One employee did mention tha t

23 kind of counsel.

24 Issue 1us What is the relationship of the

25 con tract terms as contained in the December 1 contract

ALCEASON AEPCAT!NG CCMPANY, INC.
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1 with E. i. Cloud in the performance of the Dr. Cloud as

2 sn independent contractor?
.

3 The written contract does not address the

4 independence of the contractor in any sense of the

5 meaning that is the concern of this special

6 investigation.

7 The remaining two issues, No s. 15 and 16, are

8 related specifically to the changes that were made to

9 the Cloud reports as a result of PGCE comments. They

to will be deslt with specifically in Phase II of the

11 investigation.

,
12 Those issues are 15 and 16.

!

13 Namely, 15 ist Did any PGCE either oral or

14 vritten comments result in any unjustified changes in
i

15 Dr. Cloud's findings contained in the Vovember 12th

16 d ra f t report submitted to the 13C?

17 16s What were the bases for substantive
.

18 cha nges, if any, made in Dr. Cloud 's earlier draf t

|
19 reports?

l
'

20 Preliminary investigation into thase issues

| 21 indicated that a substantial amount of additional review

22 b y three pseties, NEC, PGCE and Cloud Associates, was

23 required to adequately investigate the issues. It was

24 therefore decided that these issues would be handled in
25 a separate phase of the investigation. That phase is

1

l
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1 underway at the present time and should be completed

2 within the next two or thr?e weeks, early February.

3 We have a target date of February 1st.

4 Bobby, do you think we can make that?

5 MR. FAULKENBERRY: Yes. Right now that looks

6 good. We should have the report finished by February

7 1st.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I was thinking we will

9 vant to schedule a meetinc on it and I should have some*

'O idea as to when we might be able to do so.

11 MR. ENGLEKEN: It is a little difficult to

12 predict with a great deal of accuracy because in the

13 Cloud report that we got back from him requesting

14 information concerning the handling of the commen ts

1E there a re i number of references to logs and files of

16 his and we don 't have too good a feeling at this

17 particular time as to how much effort will be involved

18 in our review of those logs and files.

19 'Je have asked for and gotten additional help

20 f rom NRR who will be participating in this investigation

21 with us out there. So I think we will make the February

22 1 target.

23 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Could you tall us how

24 tha t investigation is proceeding? What is the format

25 and who is going to do what?

ALOEASCN REPORTING COMPANY,;NC.
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1 32. ENGLEKENs We will be visiting the Cloud

2 office along with his report which identifies all of the

3 comments made and then refers to sections of his files

4 and logs where the justification for the changes that

5 were made based on those comments are contained. We

6 will be reviewing his files to see whetner the actions

7 tsken by him in response to the comments are justified.

8 CHAIEMAN P AL L A DI.10 s You ar= not going to ask

9 him to provide what changes he made?

10 MR. ENGLEKENs We have done t h a't , yes, and he

11 has iden tified the changes.

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s You mesn he has gone

13 through tha report page by page and identified the

14 changes ?

15 MR. ENGLEKEN We basically asked both ?GCE

16 and Cloud to provide us with all of the information

17 necessary for us to review the comments and see what

18 changes were made as a result of the comments, who made

19 the comments and what changes were made and then to

20 ide ntif y where the supporting information is in the

21 files to support the justification for those changes.

22 CHAIRMAN PALLADIv04 You are not going to ask

23 him to explain why he made a particular change?

24 MR. DIRCKS We will be, yes.

25 CHAIEHAN PALLADINO: So he is going through

ALOER$CN AE?cRTING COMP ANY, :NC,
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1 page by page. '4han he identifies an item that wa s

2 changed he is going to give the reason for it; is that

3 right?

4 !R. ENGLEKEN: If this will help, I will read

5 a letter that I sent to Pacific Gas and Electric Company
i

6 on December the 3Cth.

7 It is addressed to PG EE, attention of Yr.

8 Philip Crane, Assistant General Counsel, dated December

9 30.

10 It says: "'li th respect to .WPC's continuing

11 investigation of the Dr. R. 1. Cloud matter please

12 direct Dr. Cloud to provide under oath or affirma tion

13 the followine information directly to this office with a

14 copy to the Pacific Ga s and Electric Company:

15 "(A) A compilation of all written and known

16 oral comments related to the f our draf t reports fron R.

171. Cloud Associatas that were submitted to PGEE on

18 October 21 and 25, November 5 and November 12, 1981.

19 "(3) For each comment identify the draft

20 r e p or t , the page number, the second number and wh e the r

21 the comment was made by a pGEE employee or an employee

22 o f Or . Clou d . If the comment was made by an employee of

23 Dr. Cloud identif y the employee by name.

24 "For purposes of these res;onses ;1 ease

25 identif y the draft dated October 21 as draft one, the

AL::ERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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I draf t dated October 26 as draf t two, the draf t dated

2 November 5 as draft three and the draft dated Yovember

3 12 as draft four.
.

4 "(C) For each comment indicate whether or

5 not the consent resulted in a revision of the material

6 being commented on.

7 "(D) For es=h comment for which a change was

8 made provide an explanation as to why the change was

9 made.
,

10 "( E) For each comment that resulted in a

11 change identify the log or other document which

12 substantiates the explanation.

13 "Dr. Cloud should be instructed that neither

14 Dr. Cloud nor any of his employees should discuss any of

15 the responses or any draf ts thereof with PGCE employees

16 or seek any other information from PGEE employees in

17 preparing the above inf orma tion.

18 "Part 2. Please provide under oath or

19 affirmation the following information to this office

20 " Identify all persons, PGCE, Westinghouse and

21 so forth, with specific names who we re provided copies

22 of the four draf t reports from E. 1. Cloud Associ.stes

23 and identif y the draft number of each such documenr.

24 "For purposes of these responses please

25 identif y the draft dated October 21 as draft one, the

ALOEASCN REPCRTING CCMPANY, .NC.
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1

1 drafted dated October 26 as draft two, the draft dated

2 November 5 as draft three and the draft dated November
,

3 12 as draft four.

4 "(B) Identif y all persons and parties, other

5 than employees of Dr. Cloud , who made either oral or

6 vritten comments on such documents and list each

7 comment, the commenter, the draft number, the pape

8 number and the section of each document.

9 "(C) Identify which of these comments were

10 forwarded to Dr. Cloud.

11 "(D) For each ccament transmittal to Dr.

12 Cloud identif y how and through whom, Mr. Rocca or

13 o therwise, the comment was submitted to Dr. Cloud.

14 "The rasponses of these requests should be

15 submitted by January 15, 1981.

16 "If you or Dr. Cloud have any questions

17 concerning this request please contact my office

18 directly . Please 'e advised that the information

19 requested above J /, in addition to that requested cf you

20 in my letter dated December 23, 1981."
|

| 21 I might add that we have received res;onses

22 f rom both PGEE and free Cloud. '4e have not had an

23 opportunity really to review them yet. They just were
i
' 24 received within the last day or two and we ver" busy

25 working on this report.

|
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1 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC4 So nov you are gcing to-

2 visit and go over the ite=r that are covered. Who are

3 you going to visit, Cloud?

4 MR. ENGLEKEN: Wa vill visit both PGLE and

5 Cloud.

6 CHAIRMAN P1LLADIN0s- What are you coing to de

7 in the visit?

8 MR. EN GL EK EN s There are a number of

9 ref erences to documents tha t support the ch anges tha t

10 were made and that will be the pricipal effort. I

.
11 presume we vill also talk to people and get their views

|
12 as to why certain changes were ma 'e.

13 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Then vill all the

14 information that they subnit, plus whatever results from

15 your mee ting, will that be all part of the second report?

16 MR. INGLEKEN_t That will be in the second

17 report, the Phase II report, yes, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINos Do you have any questions?

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: (Nodding negatively.)

20 CHAIRMAN PALLAD!SCs All richt. Do you have

21 more, Reb?

f 22 MR . EN GLEK EN s No, sir, that completes the
1

| 23 p re senta tion.

24 CHAIRMAN PALLADIV0 All right. We are open

25 to questions and romments.

|
|
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1 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: There are several

2 slides in the back. Are yo u going to get to those or is
.

3 that not part of the presentation?

4 MR. ENGLEKENs Those are not part of the

5 presentation. They were discussion items that in the

6 even that subject came up we were prepared to use these

7 are notes.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I didn't see those. Do

9 these mean ycu have some further renarks?

10 MR. ENGLEKENs They were my personal notes.

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What, at the back?

12 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCa Yes. I didn 't see them.

13 Vell, let's see if there are any general

14 questions. I would suggest then that we do go to any

15 recommendations or observations that you wish to make.

16 Are there any questions generally before we

17 get into that?

18 (No response.)

19 MR. DeYOUNG: The point that we might clear up

20 now is when do we release this report?

21 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I have that written in

22 big letters, when do we release the report.

23 MR. DeYOUNG: We suggest now.

24 CHAIRMAN PALLADINOs John, do you have any

25 comments ?

ALOERSCN AEPCRTING OCMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W WASHINGTCN. O.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
. - - - - _ ..



i.

|
'

991.

|
'

|

1 CO3MISSIONER AMEARNE: I guess before I |

2 comment on that I would to understand where ICE comes |

3 out so far on the question of whether there has been a

4 violation and, if so, of what and what would their |

5 recommendation be.

6 MR. DI30KS: When you talk about in the

7 technical sense wha t the violation would be.

| 8 2R. DeYOUNG: We have concluded within the

9 Office of ICE that there was a viola tion and the

10 violation is that a material false statement did occur.

11 We have several points that led to that. If you want me

12 t o , I can read those points.

13 No. 1, NBC was under the impression that there
j

14 were no desfts of the R. L. Cloud report prior to that

15 tha t was submitted to the 3RC on November the 18th.
l

|
-

N o. . 2, if NRC had been aware that a d raf t16
. .

; 17 existed NRC wculd have investigated further. As a

l
i 18 minimum it would likely have asked for copies of those
|
I 19 drsf ts.

20 No. 3, PGCE officials knew of the existence of

21 previous drafts.

No. 4, PGCE officials knew incorrect22 -

23 inf orma tion was given to SRC.

24 No. 5, other managers of PGCE, once informed

25 o f the existence of the drsf ts, stated that incerrect
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1 information had been given to NRC on November 3rd.

2 No. 6, NRC was not informed by FGCE of the

3 existence of the draf ts until December the 1st, 1561, 28

4 days af ter the November 3rd meeting.

5 CHAIRMAN PALLADI'!C: Say that last one again.

6 MR. DeYOUNGs NRC vss not informed by PGCE of

7 the existence of the draf ts until December 1st, 1981, 28

8 days after the November 3rd meeting.

9 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: When did we get the

10 report from the Congress that there had been other

11 drafts?

12 MR. ENGLEKENs Mr. Udall first said there was

13 a d ra f t .

14 C0KMISSIONER GILINSKYa When was that?

15 MR. ENGLEKEN s December 1.

16 COMMISSIONER,GILINSKY: And you said you

17 didn 't hear f rom the cCapany until December 17

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: First I thought you said

19 the 14th, to tell you the truth.

20 COMMISSIC'ER 3RADFORD: I think the point is

21 ve told then rather than they telling us.

22 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: Excuse 1e. Tom had a

23 ques tion .

24 COMMISSIONER ROBESTS: Would you read No. 2

25 again , please.

|
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1 13. OeYOUNG: If NRC had been awa re that a

2 draft existed NRC would have investigated f urther. As a

3 minimum it would likely have asked for copies of those

4 drafts.

5 COMMISSIONE3 ROBERTS: I am not sure ! agree i

6 with the appropriateness of that. That is my own

7 personal opinion. !n fact, I disagree with that. !

8 53. DeYOUNGs We were under the impression

9 tha t no draf ts did exist.

10 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wait a minute, Tom.

11 When you say the appropriateness, yo u disag ree that tha t

12 is what NRC would have done or you disagree that it is

13 relevant ?

14 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: I don't think had the

15 NRC known of a draf t that it would be reasonable for the

. 16. staff to ask for the draf t. They,are. preparing a

17 document. We have all I think conceded tha t it is

18 certainly p roper f or the pe rson being audited to make

19 comment on the work as it is in progress.

20 COMMISSIONE3 GILINSKY: But they are telling |

:

21 you they would have asked for it. I

22 COMMISSIONER RCBERTS: I think procedurally i
!

23 t h a t would have been improper. A different point of

24 view. Sorry. i

25 M3. DeYOUNGs We have generally done that. |

|
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1 COMMISSIONER SOBERTSs Now wait a minute, you

2 have generally done that. I get the impression that the

3 NRC doesn't have any great wealth and background and

4 experience in suditing or reviewing an audit such as

5 this.

6 COMMTSSIONER GILINSKYa I think what is at

7 issue here is the materiality which I gather is what you

8 a re addressing. When you say material f alse statement,

9 there are two tests: One, is it material and, two, is

10 it false. False I think we understand. Ma terial means

^

11 you vould have taken it into account. This goes to the

12 question of whether or not it would have been taken into

13 account .

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADIS0s And in what wa y .

15 MR. DeYOUNGs I might give you my personal

16 views that I see nothing wrong with them having draf t
,

17 reports, but I think it should have been done the way

18 the G AO does it, for example. Here is our report. You

19 comment on it. You know, you may make all the comments

20 you wish on it. But that is a public document. It is

21 free and everyone knows that it is there.

22 00MMISSIONER AREARNEt No.
.

23 COMM!SSIONER ROBERTS: I am not persuaded tha t

24 is ccreect.

25 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The GAC draft if not a
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1 public document.

2 MR. DeYOUNG: Public to us. At the end

3 Congress will see the comments, the changes and so on.

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: No.

5 COMMISSIONER ROBERTSs I have a question for

6 Jim Cu=mings. If you were cond ucting an investiga tion

7 of any office, whatever, would you show the Commission,

6 these five seats, the working papers tha t were commented

9 on by the person you are auditing; a draft?

10 MR. CUMMINGS: I think we make a distinction

11 between an investigation and an audit. If we were doing

12 a n a ud i t we would normally send the draf t to the ECO,

13 get his comments, incorporate it and send it back in to

14 the Commission.

15 If there were substantisl changes to our

16 report between the draft and th e final we would account
,

17 for those changes in the transmittal letter that we

| 18 would send to the Commission.

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Even if there were

'

20 minor changes?

21 MR. CUMZINGS I don't know where exactly you

22 would draw that line.

23 COMw!SSIONER GILINSKY It seems to me that it

24 is not even essential that the staff would have asked

25 for the document. *he quection is would it have borne

ALOER$oN REPCRT:NG CCMP ANY, INC.
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1 on any staff judgment and it certainly would have

2 affected your notion of what the relationship with Cloud

3 was to PGCE. The only question here is the nateriality

4 of the docunents in question.

5 MR. DENTON: I would have followed up on it

6 certanly if I had been told there were documents because

7 by that time the Chairman had received the letter from

8 the Governor raising questions of the credibility and

9 the independence of Cloud. In fact, the letter that

to came in on October 30th, for example, said tha t the

11 Governor believed that the public would not believe the

12 results of any audit performed by PGEF or the NRC.

13 I had spend several hours on the phone by the

14 time with Herb Brown, the Governor's representative. So

15 I was somewhat sensitired to the need to be sure this

is audit was independent. That is why I conclude if I had
.

17 been told that there were drafts around we would have

18 asked to have seen the copies.

19 I would have expected drafts to occur and I

20 think it is normal business practice. I think that is

21 wha t led me to say how will you transmit the draf t?

22 Will you put your comment on the draft or will you send

23 your comments back ? I have no problem either witn

24 draf ts being exchanged between parties provided that it

25 was done in a manne r tha t all people could see it.
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1 There was no hint of editorial control being exercised.

2 COMMISS!0NER BRADFORD4 This isn't of course

3 just a case in which the abstract method of practice is

4 at issue. If you take the hypothetical involving Jim

5 Cummings and add as an ingredient that. Jim had come

6 before the Commission and said this is a completely

7 independent review snd I am not showing sny copies to
,

8 tha t of fice and then later discovered tha t one of his

9 subordinates had in fact shown a copy to that office I

10 would certsinly expect him to make tha t known to us even

11 if the Commissien would not have objected to that

12 practice in the first place.

13 COEMISS10NER AHEARNE: True, but they didn't

14 say that they had not shown any copies.

15 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Well, Norton at least

16 did .
. .

17 COMMISSIONER AREARNE: No, Norton made an

18 o f f er .

19 COMMISSION ER GILINSKY : Norton said they did

20 n ot have to report.

21 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: " hey did net have to

22 rep ort, th a t is right.

23 COMMISSION ER GILINSKY : Which he said included

24 draf ts.

25 CHAIRMA'l PALLADINC: What decision veuld have

.
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1 been affected had you know that the drafts existed?

2 3P. DENTON: I think if we had known at that

3 meeting that the whole course from here out vculd ha ve

4 been different and we would have asked f or copies.

5 MR. DIRCXS,4 I think you were looking to see

6 whether it was going te be a tainted report. You were

7 looking for something of a paper trail.

8 FR. DENTON. We vere lookinc for the decree of

9 independence. We were vorrying about other factors than

to independence at the time, the amount of work that he may

11 be doing and these kinds of things. Put it was assumed

12 a t that meeting that certainly there was no editorial

13 control going on.

14 I think Dr. Cloud had the first opportunity to

15 right the situation when Norton turned to him and ashed

16 him when would th e report be availabla. If he had said

17 then well, I have provided several drafts already prior

18 to this meeting and we expect to have the final, I think

19 ve would have said we would like to see copies of these
!

20 drafts and the comments made on them and it would have

21 become a minor issue. In the review everyone would have

1 22 accepted that what had occurred prior to the meeting was

23 correctly represented and we would have followed the

| 24 development of the final.

25 CHAIRMAN PAL 1ADINOs You would have followed

( ALOEASCN AEPORT!NG COMP ANY, ;NC,
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1 what?

2 MR. DENTON: 'Je would have followed then the

3 development of Cloud's final report and see wha t he did

4 with comments that the company made. I think it would

5 have gone differently. The report might not have

8 changed, and I think that is the second phase of what we

7 are trying to determine, did th e report really change

8 editorially as a recult of Cloud's comments cr not.

9 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: That result has been a

10 delay in cetting to the question you would have asked

- 11 because ve are asking that question now and we are

12 investigating it.

13 MR. DENTON: In fact, it has diverted the

14 resources from following what Cloud's review is doing

15 technically into doing the kind of compiling of

18 information we have gotten. So we a re a long ways from

17 being up to speed on what the Cloud technical report is

18 going to show.

19 COM.YISSIONER R03ERTS: '4ouldn ' t the staff

20 sonitoring all these draf ts and the comments he
,

!

21 analogous to grading the exam before the student has
|
|

22 turned it in ?
.

23 YR. DENION : I think in a normal case where a

24 utility hires a consultant say to do the geological work

25 for them we don't look upon that in the same way as

:
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1 here. I think this was kind of an outside report card,

2 sort of a OPA audit. The books were in and the design
,

3 was in and the big focus o' issue was the credibility of

4 this outside review and would it substitute.

5 We vere beinc pushed by some parties to maybe

6 f und such a review ourselves. The whole focus at this

7 time was hov independent was Cloud's report. I think if

8 people had volunteered that there were drafts around and

9 had providad them the issue would have become a small

to one.

11 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: The materiality then has

12 to do with having done sconer what we are trying to do

13 no w . It would have also resulted in redirection of some

14 of your attention from the procedural matters to the

15 acre technical matters. I am just trying to understand.

16 MS. DENTONs Well, let's take the extreme.
.

17 Suppose we never found out that there were drafts and

18 tha t the re were major changes that had been made in the

19 report because of the ed'itorial nature and ultimately we
|

| 20 migh t have reached the wrong conclusion I think would be

( 21 the extreme casa that we are trying to protect against.

22 C0!!!SSIONEP AHEARNE: How about on the ether

23 side if there were no material changes made ?

24 ?. R . DENTCN If there were really no material

!

25 changes then the net effect of this veuld be ve would

CERSCN AE? CAT:NG COMP ANY, .NC.
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1 have gotten the sane finding.

2 MR. DENTON: All along it has been bo th the

3 appearence and the substance here. The big issue the

4 Commission fared when it got into thing, first of all,

5 was how independent was going to be an independent audit.

6 I think what we have been finding out was what

7 we were very much afraid of which was that we didn't

8 have an independent audit.

9 COMMISSIONER AHEARNIs Bill, when you say we

10 find out we didn't have any independent audit, so far

11 the only proposed definition of independence has been'

12 Harold 's .

13 CONEISSIONER RO9ERTS: You are prejudging tha t.

14 MR. DENTON: Let's strip away a lot of this

i 15 s tu f f . We had a person that was brought on. He wa s

16 already brought on urder a charge that he was deeply

17 embedded already with the company. 'Je were concerned

18 tha t the work he was going to do was going to reflect

19 his work not subjected to the editorial revision of' the
i

l

20 firm in question.

21 Then we find out that his reports that he had

i 22 been preparing tha t we did not know about had indeed

23 bee n circula ting through the company to get the

| 24 benefit. I don't know whether it is editorial or

25 f setual or not. But if they had said that this had been

|

|
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1 happening at the time of the Nevenber 3rd meetinq !

2 think we would have had a non-issue. We would have said

3 fine, okay. Ne would like to see these drafts just to

4 assure ourselves that indeed there were not going to be

5 substantive changes made in this report based on some

6 pressure from the company.

7 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You might also have

8 changed the rules for how they are handled. You nicht

9 have said how did you handle them precisely? What is

to done is done. Would you in the future keep a detailed

11 record of this or that. Three days after the meeting

12 they circulated another draf t. We mi;ht ha ve said oka y

13 you can do that but do it in a certain way.

14 I just find it inconceivable that if they had

15 told us there were such draf ts that we would have just

16 taken absolutely no notice of it and gone on to the next
, ,

17 subject.

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But you said that if you

19 had known about drafts you would have expected they

20 would have shown them to you.

21 MR. DIRCKSa We very probably would have asked

22 them.

23 CHAIBMAN P ALL ADINO: Rut now Harold said that

24 he wouldn't have been surprised if there had been

25 d ra f:s. As a matter of fact he asked a question about

AL.CERSCN AEPCRTING COMPANY. :NC.
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1 them.

2 3R. DENTON: I think in the context of the

3 seeting it had been projected that what we were hearing

4 was being heard fo: the first time. I am not surprised

5 that there are draft reports made available but it was

6 the fact that we were told that none had been made
'

7 a vailable to date. I felt tha t Cloud would write his

8 own report in the way he saw the facts, transmit it

9 without any input from the company to the company and

10 the company would then send tha t report to us perhaps

11 with a cover letter saying here is what we think of this

12 report somehow.

!
13 COMMISSTONER AHEARNE: Without checking his

14 f acts ?

15 MR. DENTON: Or either send it back to Cloud
;

16 and say correct. I mean somehow the company has to have
,

17 a chance to get their "or" in and I would have expected

18 the m to.

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The process that is

20 commonly used in the professional engineering arena is

21 the one that they were following. It a p par en tly is

22 pretty close to what we do in our own internal audits

23 and what the GAO does.

24 So the fact that it was transmitted for

25 comment and the comments were transmitted I don't think *
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1 is contrary to nornal practice.

2 M3. DeYOUNG: But we think this was nor a )

3 normal situation.

4 CHAIEMAN PALLADIN0s In what way?

5 FR. DeYOUNG: It was highly sensitive.

6 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Suppose the Congress

7 were asking us about one of these CI A reports and we

8 told the Congress no, it doesn't get circulated to an

9 office.

10 MR. DeYOUNGs I might say that I asked John

11 Collins because there was another project that was just

12 as sensitive, ELCP in South Taras. They employed the

13 Quadrex Corporation to do a study of the de sign

14 implementation f or their plant.

15 We asked John Collins to check to see what

16 HLEP required of that consultant. It was in the
. .. . -

17 contract that they did not want any drafts. They wanted

18 their report without drafts submitted because they knew

19 i t wa s a sensitive subject. If it appeared as if they

20 were trying' to guide and change the report, even though

21 the facts were wrong, they did get a chance to correct

22 certain f aces later and it is all on the record. It is

23 just Guadrex report, they conmented and Quadrex will

24 probably comment on their comments and say I understand

25 we 9ade a 31 stake. So they do get the facts corrected.
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1 They were aware of the sensitivity of this

2 thing and they did it in a different way.
.

3 XR. ENGLEKEN s If I may just add a further

4 comment. From sy perspective out in California I felt

5 that the independence issue was focused on very sharply

6 immediately foll:' ring the receipt of Governor Crown 's

7 letter. I think the date of that latter wa s about

8 October the 16th or thereabouts.
-

9 As I recall virtually every paragraph of that

10 letter mentioned an independent audit and gave creat

'

11 emphasis to an independent audit. It was after the

12 receipt of that letter that the independency issue took

13 on within the Commission, within the staff, somewhat

14 more concern than it normally does whan we talk about an

15 independent audit.

16 MR. OIRCKSa I don't think putting Cloud in
,

17 the same boa t as the General Accounting Office is a very

18 good analogy. We don't hire the General Accounting

19 Cffice to come in here to do an audit of us. They come

20 in and do it.

21 In this case it was PGEE that hired Cloud. So

22 there was already this suspicion that Cloud was less

23 than a f ree agent. I think what we were concerned about

24 in reviewing the record was to assure ourselves that

25 ind eed Cloud was going to act like a free agent.
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1 MR. DENTON: The reason for the question was

2 to find out what they were doing to see how

3 independent. I think what we have done in the future,

4 in the case right after this one, was richt from the

5 beginning lay down a ground rule that all correspondence

6 between the auf.itor and the conpany vare to be served on

7 all parties whenever they were produced.

8 CHAIBMAN PALLADINO: You say that was told to

9 them?

10 MR. DENTON: Yes, and that is being done in

11 the San Onofre case, for example. Anything that GA

12 sends to the company is served on the parties and then

13 G A writes back. The comments are quite proper except

14 everybody sees what is going on and there is no dealing

15 between the auditor and the company.

16 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN04 What I aa having trouble
- -

17 with is puttino the words together in my mind as to wha t

18 mak es this a ma terial f alse statemen t.

19 One, I can see that because they had made that

20 statement and then later found out about it you had to

21 ;et into procedural matters that took up time that would

22 have cone to technical matters. That is one thina that

23 resulted .

24 !vo, it may turn out that the comments made

25 vill influence you decision on independence. YCu are
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1 going to find out what those comments are and whe ther

2 they were appropriate or inappropriate and that might

3 influence your decision on whether they are independent

4 and hence it will come later.

5 MB. DENTON: I think tha t is the stronger

6 argument. The question is the integrity, y0u know, the

7 process, it seems to me.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The integrity, yes. I

9 think you have got a point there. The integrity that is

to illustrated by this action can come into question.

11 ER. DIBCXS I think it is the integrity and

12 the lack of sensitivity tha t overwhelms the whole issue.

13 COMMISSIONEP GILINSKY: Joe, if I may
,

14 interrupt you. It isn't so much what Harold did or

15 would have done. The legal test is would h e have taken

16it into account.

17 NR. BICKWIT. Can I speak to that?

| 18 CHAIEMAN PALLADINCs Yes.

19 MR. EICKWITs It seems to me that you are

|

|
20 reaIly focusing on two ques tions and one of them is

21 legal. Even if you decide that the legal test is met,

22 and my conclusion is that it is, questions about

23 materiality could influence your decision about whether

24 to go forward and how bad is this business. So that

25 merely deciding tha: the legal test is met is net
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1 dispositive of what action we take, the legal test of

2 sateriality.

3 The legal test is not all that stringent. You

4 have got cases that say in interpreting the 1001 Statute

5 in the Criminal Code that " Actual reliance of the

6 governmental department is not an essential element of

7 the offense charged."

8 Similarly the Firth Circuit has held "The-

9 agency need not actually have relied or acted to its

10 detriment upon the f alse statement but the government

11 must still show that the statement have the capacity to

12 influence a determination required to be made."

13 Further in our own VEPCO decision the test

14 appears to be rather lax.

15 COMMISSIONER GIIINSKYa You might say

16 something about that actually because it is an

17 interesting case.

18 COMMISSIONER AREARNE: What decision would

19 have been required to be made that this would be

20 influencing ?

21 3R. BICKWIT: I read this as saying that if

22 there is any chance that we might have wanted to see

23 those drafts evei, if ultimately we decided we didn't

24 that would satisfy the te st .

25 COEXISSIONI? GILINSKY: The VEPCC case is
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1 interesting because in tha t esse wha t was in issue was

2 whether the company supplied us with a report on s

3 seismic f ault during a licensing proceeding. As it

4 turned out that report was one that we would have

5 ultimately disagreed with and would not have affected

6 the licensing decision. Fut at the same time it is one

7 ve would Tave taken into account at the time and we

8 fined VEPCO for failing to submit that repo rt . There it-

9 was not a positiva statement but the lack of it.

10 MR. DeIOUNG: An omission.

11 COMMISSIONER OILINSKY: It was an omission.

- 12 The failure te submit a report was regarded as a

13 material f alse statement and that was upheld by the

14 courts.

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Len, you said th a t you

16 agreed with the position that this was a material falsei

17 sta temen t legally.

18 MR . BICK'4IT : No. I said that it was legally

19 mat erial. I would like to speak further.
;

20 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Say th a t again.

21 MR. B ICX 'J I T s There are a number of elements

1 22 o f the material false statement count under onc
!

f 23 sta tute . One of them is materiality. It seems to se
!

24 that it meets the threshold of materiality.

| 25 COMMISSIONEF AHEARNE: And that threshold

,

l

(
i
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1 seems to be whether anyone in the regulatory staff might

2 have done something different had they known of that

3 finding ---

4 33. BICKWIT Would consider it.

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: whethat or not tha t---

6 action was something that was required under a

7 regulation or not; is that correct?

8 MR. BICKWIT: Tha t is righ t. To test the

9 materiality, yes.

10 MR. MURR AY: Just very briefly the test

11 distilled from the VIPCO ca se is a statement is material

12 within the meaning of Section 186 if it has a natural

13 tendency or capability to influence, not whether it does

14 so in fact, the decision of the person or body to whom

15 the statement is submitted.

16 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But see, Jim, you went

17 back to the decision , to influence a decision.

18 MR. MURRAY: Yes.

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I tried to use the verd

20 "any action."

21 MR. BICKWIT I don't see a difference. !

22 think decision is used there to mean any action.

23 00!MISSIONER AHEARNE: I thought in the VI?CO

24 case you were speaking srecifically to the decision in

25 the licensing action.

ALCER$oN REPCRTING COMPANY, .NC.
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1 ME. DENTONs It was a decision to allow fuel

2 load. A license had been issued and we had you

3 shouldn't go ahead until this issue is cleared up which

4 is not quite analogous.

5 COMMISSIONEP AHEARNE: That is a good point.

6 M R . 3ICK'JIT s I don't read th e se cases as

7 saying thst it has to be the decision that is

8 influenced. I think it has to be some action of the

9 agency that could be influenced.

to COMPISSIONER BRADFORD: Dick , what do you all-

11 sake of tha fact that three days after the statement,

12 a nd would the staff I still take it have a view that it

13 would be seeine th e re po rt at the same time the company

14 did? Yet another draft was circulated to many cf the

15 people who had been in the room by Cloud in what would

16 seem to me to be direct contravention of what their
17 lawyer had told the Commission three days before.

| 18 MR. DeYOUNG Your question is?

19 COEMISSIONER BRADFORD: My question is the

|
20 action three da ys la ter part of your conclusion on the

|
21 saterial false statement or does that rest entirely on

22 the early draf t?

23 MR. DeY3UNG: On the past, yes.

24 C0!?!SSIGNER 3RADF0FD4 Su;po sing there had

25 been no earlier draf ts but simply the statement by

ALCERSCN REPCRTNG COMPANY. INC.
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1 Norton followed by the circulation of drafts in a manner

2 that contradicted the statement?
3 MR. DeYOUNG: I would have had no problen

4 because they gave us the opportunity to say how we

5 vished to handle it. He said whatever you wish. If you

6 want it simultaneously or at sny time, if you want it

7 before us we will give it to you, but we didn't respond.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: We never responded?

9 MR. DeYOUNG: We never responded.

10 MR. CASE: But there was another statement

11 that you will get it at the same time we get it. I

12 think eny statement afterward would hsve been contrary

13 to that.

14 COMXISSIONES GILINSKYa I feel th a t way, too.

15 B u t in any case, we are not facing that pure case.

16 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO Can I come back to Len.

17 Were you finished on the materiality because that is an

18 importan t point to me.

19 3R. BICKWIT: I just to further answer ?on's

20 p oint . Let me give you s cite from the Nin th Circuit

21 Court, the materiality test under Section 1001 iss

22 "Whether the fslisification is calculated to induce

23 action or reliance by an agency of the United States.

24 Is it one that could affect or influence the exercise of

25 governmental f unctions?" Vot necessarily a partirularly

At.DERSCN REPCRTING CCMPANY. INC,
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1 covern=ent fuction which constitutes a licensing

2 proceedin;. "Does it have a naturs1 tendency to

3 influence or is it capable of influencing agency

4 decision?

5 33. MURRAy Of course, that is a criminal

6 sta tute, too. You gentlemen are the first arbiters of

7 how 185 is to be construed.

8 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Also, you know, there

9 is another aspect to this. If it was revealed that

to there had been draf ts it seems to se that it is likely

11 that others outside of the Commission would have made

12 quite a fuss about it and God knows what we would have

13 done.

14 MR. DeYOUNG: May I raise a point ?

15 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Yes.

16 33. DeYOUNGs Len, I thought you were scing to
_

17 talk about the false part of it. You said as f ar as the

|
18 m ateriality was concerned.

| 19 MR. BICKWIT: Yes. Fy major concern about

20 whether the test for material false statement is =et is
,

i
21 that it relates to the language of our statute which

22 s sys : "It is not enough that it be a material f alse

23 sta temen t. It must be a material false statement in th e
24 application or say statement of fact required under

25 Section 192."

,

l

l

i
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1 So you first have to decide whether it is a

2 material false statenent and I think the threshold is |

.

3 meant there. But it is a harder case to make tha t it is

s material false statement in the application or in a |4

5 statement required by Section 182. i

6 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO. What is 1927

7 MR. MURRAY: It basically requires that the

8 ststements in the spplirations be signed, that they be

9 written and that they be sworn to.

to CHAIFMAN PALLADINO: It speaks again to the

11 application.

12 MR. BICKWIT: On written I might have to take|

13 issue, but it talks about statements in connection with

14 licenses.

15 Let me just read it to you. I think that is

16 probably the best way to go about it.

17 "The Commission may at any time after the

18 filing of the original application and before the

19 expiration of the license require f urther written

20 sta tements in order to enable the Commission to

21 determine whether the application should be granted or

22 denied or whether a license should be modified or

23 revoked . All applications and sta tements shall be

24 signed by the applicant or licensee. Applications for

25 a nd sta tements made in connection with licenses urder

ALOERSON REPCRTING OCMPANY, |NC.
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1 Sections 103 and 1Cu shall be made under oath or

2 affirmation. Tne Commission may require any other

3 applications or statements to be made under oath or

4 affirmation." .

5 These particular statements do no t fit

6 naturally under that language.

7 CHAIRMA.V PALLADINO: It says those under 103

8 are the ones to which you need to swear; is that right?

9 MR. MURRAY: Yes.

10 MR. BICKVIT: Yes. With respect to 103 and

11 10u, those are the licensing reactors.

12 3R. EURRAY: That is reactors.

13 MR. CASE: I thought in the Esquoyal case

14 before the ACRS you issued a piece of paper that said

15 oral statements before the ACRS vere statenents within
16 the meaning of ---

. - -
,

17 MR. BICKWIT I h a ven ' t said wha t my state of

18 assurance is here.

19 (Lauchter.)

20 MR.~ BICKWIT: Yy feeling is that if the

21 Com.iission vants to proceed in this area that it would

22 have a better than even chance of sustaining its

23 a c t io n . But I wouldn't say it is much better than even.

24 CHAIRMAY PALLADINCs We mean we don 't have

25 better than an even chance of ruling this as a material

i
I

,
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I 1 false stacament?
2 ER. BICKW IT : I think you do have a better

3 than even thanca, but I don't think it is m uch be tter

4 than an even chance. I don't know what Jim 's estim a te

5 would be.

6 MR. MUCRAY: Un. der the holding of the 7E?CO

7 decision which was the unanimous decision of then

8 Chairman Rovden, Commission Gilinsky and Commissioner

9 Kennedy, it seems clear to me that this is a material

10 f alse statemen t.

11 MR. BICKWIT: It obviously doesn't seem as

12 clear to me, but it seems sore likely than not.

13 (Laughter.)

14 MR. MURRAY: I stress that under the law that

15 is handed down in the VEPCO decision, as ten has just

16 pointed out and I myself have just pointed out, there

17 are some concerns with the var the statute fits the

18 f acts of this case but those concerns were present in
!

19 the VIPCC. They were not a rgued, however, in the VEPCC

20 cas e .

21 MR. BICKWIT: I think VEPCC in distinguishable

22 in tha t there the omissions were from statements which

23 were required under Section 132 and the sta temen ts which

24 wara writtan were clearly required under 122.

25 CHA!R. MAN PALLADI'ics Well, don't you feel

ALCERSON REPCRT:NG COMPANY, :NC,
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I these questions and these ansvers are consistent with

2 the requirements of 182?

3 32. BICKWIT: I have difficulty reading this

4 language naturally ---

5 CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: No, let's go back. We

6 got started on this because an error had been made in

7 analysis and we were unclear whether the aaalysis had

6 been done on the plant as it was designed. Then we

9 vanted an independent audit and how we find some

10 question about the independency of that audit.

11 Does not that bear on whether or not in the
12 end we are going to proceed with the license of this

13 plant or the action we are going to take to make it such

14 tha t the plant ran proc eed ?

15 $R. SICKWIT: I think that is true, but if you
i

16 read the language closely 182 is talkiny about
,

17 statements under oa th. These vere not stat ements under

| 18 oa th.

|

19 CHAIPXAN PALLADINO: These are not considered

20 statements under oath.

21 'COMM!SSIONER 3RADF03D: Nov vait a ninute. I

22 can ' t co un t the number of times I have suggested that

23 this acency in one context or another require statements

24 to be under oath and I have repeatedly been told it

25 sakes no difference.

ALOERSCN PEPCRT'.NG COMP ANY, INC,
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1 1R. BICKWITs I he.ven't told you that.

2 (Laughter.)

3 MR. BICKWIT: I have told you precisely the

4 opposite with regard to the enforcement policy.

5 MR. MURRAYs You are thinking for purposes of

6 18 UFC 1001.

7 COMMISSIONER 3RADF0FD: Basically enforcement

8 context.

9 .4R. MURRAY For purposes of a criminal

to statute 18 USC Title I it doesn't make any difference

11 whether a false statement made to the government which

12 influences its action is under oath or not. If it were

13 und er oa th there would be an additional violation of the

14 criminal statute.

15 MR. BICKWITs There is the materiality element.

16 MR. MURRAYa Assuming it is ma terial.
,

17 MR. BICKWITs Yes, assuming it is material.

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINos Well, shall we go on.

19 COM3ISSIO.1ER AHEARNE: Did Ed finish?

20 CHAIRMAN 1ALLADINO: No. He just got down to

21 his statement that there was a material f alse

22 st a temen t. I don't t h in 't we were finished.

23 COMMISSIGNEP AHEARNE But had Dick finished?

24 MR. DIRCKSs Were you finished, Dick?

25 ??. DeYOUNGs ! could add more bu t I think you

ALOERSCN AEPCRT.NG CCMP ANY,INC,
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1 will add it for me.

2 3R. DIRCKS: You said recommendatiens and I

3 think we stressed when we cot into this thing that we

4 were only going to lay out some options.

5 One of them is if the Commission wishes we can

6 pursue the civil penalty argument on the ma terial f alse

7 sta temen t.

8 C033ISSIONER AHEARNE: Wculd that be against

9 some individ us1s?

10 MR. DIRCYS It would be assinst the company.

~ 11 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEa Which person's or

12 persons' sta tements would you be listing?

13 MR. DeYOUNG: It depends on how far you go

14 with tha t civil penalty. Again, we have to talk tc the

15 lawyers to sea if we can go as f ar as we think

16 potentiall you migh t be able to go. Again, we thought
.

17 there was 28 days f rom the time we had the meeting.

18 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY I think he was asking

19 you which particular person. Which statements are we

20 talking about?

21 COMMISSIchER AHEARNE: You would be saying a

22 ma t ? rial f alse statement.

23 1R. CeYOUNGs The point is we build up 29

24 days. There was only one day they made that false

25 sta temen t. That is a statement of commission I think.

ALCER$CN REPCRTING CCMP ANY, ;NC.
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1 Each day thereafter of thosa 28 days ---

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: He is not saying how

3 far you would carry the penalty for how many days but

4 which person's statement are you referring tc?

5 MP. DeYOUNG: Well, the first day the

6 commission would be Mr. Norton.

7 MR. MURRAY: Those others who knew abcut the

8 drafts and didn't come forward and say it there would be

9 a false statement by omission there.

10 MR. CASE: I think it would be a combination

11 of Norton, Maneatis and Cloud.

12 COMMISSIONE,R AHEARNE: Ed, with all due

13 def erence let me ask the Director of IEE.

14 MR. De!3UNG: Mr. Norton.

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Tha t is it? Just Mr.

-

16 Norton and nobody else ?

17 MR. DeYOUNG: Yes.

18 COMMISSIONER AHEARME: All right. ' hat action.

19 would you take against Mr. Norton ?

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wait a minute, he is

21 talking about the company?

22 COM"ISSIONER AHEARNE: I understood that, but

23 he has now told me that the material false statement was

24 5r. Norton's and now I as asking what action would he

25 tak e against the individual who made the saCerial false

ALOERSCN REPCRTING CCMP ANY ;NC,
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1 statement.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You mean apart from

3 any action against the company.

4 COMMISSIONER AHEA55E: That is right.

5 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You mean would you

6 take any acticn against Mr. Norton.

7 MR. DeYOUNGs On the basis of what I have read

8 in this material about why he made that statement I

9 would take no action.

10 CCMMISSIONER AHEARNE: So he is harmless.

11 COMMISSIONER RRADFOPD: Not harmless, unharmed.

12 (Laughter.)

13 00dMISSIONER AHEARNEs He is held harmless but

14 he did make the material f alse statement.

15 .TR. DeYOUNG: He did.

16 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE Is there aspect of the
_

17 material f alse statement that requires it to be known?

18 MR . EICK'4IT Not under our statute.

19 OCMMISSIONER GIIINSKY: In fact it was

20 stipulated in VERCO that there was no intent involved.

21 COM ISS!0hER AHEARNE: So therefore he would

22 be the individual at fault but there would be no penalty

23 against him.

24 YR. DeYOUNG: Right. Now each day from there

25 on you might consider there was a material false

ALDERSON AEPCATING COMP ANY. iNC.
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1 statement of omission. They never came back and told us

2 even though they talked about it on the plane, people

3 knew that it was false in the company and the company

4 never informed us until on the 1st of December.

5 COMMISSIONER 3RADF09D Wouldn't you include

6 that day for the omission as well?

7 3R. DeY3UNG Probably.

8 COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: Which people would that

9 be?

to MR. DeYOUNG4 I think the people that knew

11 about it, John Hoch ---

12 MR. DIPCXSs You are talking about the company

13 again .

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY It has to be the

15 company. Take a look at the Pilgrim case. We have not

16 gone af ter an individual assigned there.
, ,

17 MR. DeYOUNG. We continue the inv estigation.

18 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Tha t pa rt of it is an

19 omission.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY We may or may not.

21 COMMISSIONEP AMIAPNE: We may or may not, that

22 is right , bocsuse we haven't finished the investigation

23 t he r e . *

24 MR. DeYOUNG: We have completed the

25 interviews. We know about where we are coming cut on

A1.CERSoN REPCRTihG COMPANY, INC.
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1 tha t case.

2 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: So, Hoch, is that

3 right, just Jchn Hoch?
.

4 MR. DeYOUNGs And Mr. Rocca.

5 ME. DIRCXS: These are people who knew, but

6 you are not reconmending that you take any action

7 against them?

8 MR. DeYOUNG: No.

9 COMMISSIONEP AHEARNE: I recognize he is not.

10 I am asking him a question. Focca, anybody else?

11 MR. DeYOUNG: I think that is about all.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Now those two, that

13 would be a possible additional fine on the company; is

14 that correct?

15 MR. DeYOUNG: Of omission.

16 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Are they like Mr.
.

17 Norton also that they didn't realize what they were

,
18 doing?

i

19 MR. DeYOUNG: They haven 't looked a t that

i 20 point that clearly but I know one of the individuals

21 through th e years and I would hazard th e re was no intent

22 to do anything wrong. It was just one thing that he

23 f ailed on, but we would have to examine tha t.

24 I am not saying that we should do this. This

25 is the extreme case that I am talking about.

ALDEASCN AEPCAT:NG COMP ANY, ;NC,
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1 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs I understand.

2 XR. OeYOUNG: This is the extreme and you

3 would come to a total if you did that above $100,000 per

4 day per violation. You could come up with a $2,800,000

5 or $2,900,000 violation. That is the extreme.

6 00MMISSIONER AHE.:RNE: I guess in the case of

7 Hoch and Rocca there might still be the potential of

8 individual action against them if you were to conclude

9 that they knew what they were doing. But clearly one of

to the dif f erances, if the tra nscrip t is to be belie ved ,

11 that is if what th ey have said is believed, Norton did

12 not know that he was saying something in error. ~4o ch

13 and Rocca did understand that something was said that

14 was wrong. So at least there is the potential for

15 action against them,

16 CHAIEMA4 PAtlADIN0s In their minds ther
,

17 concluded that they were no t nisleeding.

18 ER. DaYOUNG: At the time they thought it ves

19 vrong and they knew it was wrong. Then on the plane Mr.

20 Rocca , f or example , t al'< ed with a friend and he got some

21 further guidance that it wasn't mislea ding .

22 CHAI3 MAN PALLADINO: The other ;uy doesn't
.

23 retember vny he didn 't bring it up.

24 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: This is when they were

25 havinc all thore libations ---

.
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1 ( La uch te r . )

2 COMMISSIONER GIIINSKY I would say Brown is

3 the most cul;able is you were to go to anyone.

4 COM*ISSIONER AHEARVE: In your view is thed

5 action that they would then be held responsible for and

6 whe ther they individually held responsible or the

7 company, in your view were the grcund rules under which

8 they should be operating sufficiently clear?

9 MR. DeYOUNG: I don't understand the question.

10 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs ' Jell, the prepcsal

11 is ---

12 MR. DeYOUNGs To charge the company.

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes, but the company is

14 going to be charged for ths actions of some individuals.
|

15 MR. DeYOUNG: Or lack of action.

Or 1 ck of action of
|

16 COMM!SSIONER AREARNEs 3

17 some in d ividu a ls . 'J h a t I an asking is is it your view

18 tha t the ground rules under which those individuals

19 should have been acting, were those rules sufficiently
,

l

20 clear that they should have known?

21 MR. DeYOUNG: That is my bottom line. I think

22 the company has a real problem fron the top on down te
|

| 23 their philosophy of operation and how they run these

24 matters. That is the crux of the problem. I don 't

25 think it is the individual . I t h in 't they are confused.
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1 The individual people are conf used as to when tc speak

2 up and when not to speak up.

3 I have known this utility for a long time and

4 there is something basically wrong with the leadership,

5 the direction that they give to their staff. It has

6 been a problem f or some time.

7 '4 hen they had a problem in the past, for

8 example, they switched horsec and they put a ladyer in

9 charge of the techincal problems they were having with

10 geology and seismology and he ran it for a while. They

11 have some very, vary capable people. But those people

12 are not permitted to make a decision until it gets

13 f actored up some place and it takes a long time te get

14 decisions and then they come back and they are not quite

15 sure when to do this or to do that.

16 I think many of the people, e ven at what I
, ,

17 would call a middle management level, the chief

18 enginee rs, they are not quite sure when to say so r. s thin g

19 and when not to say something. There is a lawyer in

20 cha rge . At this specific meeting and it was a technical

21 seetinc, it was lad by a la vyer, Mr. Norton.

22 The technical people stepped aside and they

23 tore or less let this individual run that m ee tin g for

24 them, a lawyer, and he was making statements.

25 I think they are unsure cf when te step in and

|
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1 correct sotebody. Now, John Hoch , f or exam ple ---

2 CCEMISSICNE3 GILINSKY: Well, after they

3 apparently misinformed the lawyer.

4 M3. DeYOUNG: Yes, or didn't info rm him.

5 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Do you mean actively

6 misinformod ?

7 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN04 It was claimed by Mr.

8 Norton that on Sunday he had asked whether or not there

9 was a report and he was told there was no report. He

10 used a definition for report that was different from

11 perhaps what they thought a report was. But he said

12 later had he known there was any kind of report it would

13 have influenced his answer.

14 MR. DeYOUNG4 It seems they have always had a

15 policy of having these lead people, these special people

16 be their spokesmen and you don ' t interrupt them. It has

17 been my observation at PGT.E for a long time that they

18 are insensitive. They are so large that the nuclear

19 c ar t of their activity doesn't receive that much
,

1

20 a t t en tio n .

21 CHAIEMAN PALLADINO: Let me ask you another

|
22 que stion . I see our time is running fast. ~4 hen does

23 Cloud fit into any of these saterial f alse statements.

24 MR. DIROKS: *his was the point we were trying

25 to get to. There we re a couple of issues that we
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1 thought the Commission might want to focus on.

2 One, should you take any action along the

3 lines that we have been discussing on the civil penalty?

4 Two, what do we do with the Cloud PGCE

5 relationship because that decision is needed because in

6 the meantime this is reverification work is going on and

7 ve need to get some decisions relating to Cloud and his

8 work and the acceptabil'ity of his work.

9 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I gather on that point

10 PGCE is proceeding even though we haven't approved

11 anybody, but I presume they are proceeding on their own

12 risk.

13 3R. DIRCKS : They are proceeding on their own

14 risk.

15 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: They are trying to get

16 ahead of the game for which i don't fault them,.
_,

17 MB. DIROKS: Yes. You know, the issue that

18 sta rted this of f is is the plan t safe, is it built as

19 designed and that is why we started this reverification

20 program and that is why we got into looking at a

21 contractor programmed plan. Meanwhile all cf these

22 things are awaiting the decisions that the Commission

23 h as to make regarding Cloud and the disposition of this

24 =ase.

25 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs Have we gotten any

ALOER$CN aE.8CRONG COMP ANY. INC.
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1 proposal for a derision? Are we wa itin g f or something

2 from you?
.

3 MP. DIRCKS: We have a submission regarding

k4 the qualifications of Cloud and we have a submission for

5 the prceram planned which is being reviewed.

6 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Are you going to make the

7 decision or are we going to make the decision?

8 MB. DENION: The comments respon?ed to your

9 order and you have asked to make the decision as to

10 whether your order is meant. So we are sending

11 information to brief you perhaps next month on whether

12 ve think what the company has proposed meets your order.

13 CHAIRMAS PALLADINO: Including th e people that

14 are going to do the audit?

15 3R. DEllIO!! : Including the independence and

18 the adequacy of the program plan.

17 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: So we are no t in a

18 position yet to make that decision?

19 MR. DIECKS4 Except you may wish to make a

20 decision regarding Cloud and the acceptability of his

21 work based on the investication thus far.

22 MP. 9.ICKWIT4 Put I wouldn't make th a t

23 decision in f avor of Cloud at this point because we have

24 promised the parties ---

25 MR. DIRCKSs All we are saying do you want to

ALOER$CN AEPoRTING COMP ANY. INC.
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1 take his out now or do you want to pursue along the

2 lines of looking at his qualifications and looking at

'

3 the acceptability of the progran plan.

4 3R. BICKWITs Correct.

5 52. DIRCKS: I think that is a decision that

6 we have to make.

7 The third point ---

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I guess I as not sure ve

9 are ready to make that decision. He is doing some work

to and he sent the qualifications in but you haven't sent

11 them to the Commission yet. Now are you saying we

12 should consider what has happened here to see if we wan t

13 to make a nega tive decision prior to review?

14 aR. DIRCKS: If on the basis of this you wish

15 t o sa y that either Cloud Cr the work he is doing is

16 acceptable or Cloud is not acceptable, then we would no t
~ ~

17 proceed along the lines of further reviewing Cloud's

18 quelifications and asking more questions and developing

19 a profile file. We would stop that work and ask the
;

20 company to come in with another contractor.

21 33. DE; TON: The Governor asked you on

22 December 17th to suspend Cloud's work pending a j
|

23 determination as to whether Cloud was independent and

24 his ;rogram adequate. But you did give all parties a

25 certain time frame to comment on tt.e res;onse of the

ALOERSCN 4EPORTING CCMPANY. iNC.
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1 Commission to the order. That clock has just tolled and

2 ve have just received from the Governor and the other

'

3 parties their comments on Cloud and his program plan.

4 Tha t is the meeting I mentioned we will have in the

5 first week in February when all parties go over this and

6 later we would get back to the Commission on the stsff
f

7 views on that.

8 CHAIPXAN PALLADINO: You say decide if Cloud

9 is unacceptable based on this information now. What

to information now do you suggest we consider in this

11 regard?

12 MR. DIRCKS. Well, I guess if there is enough

13 information nere for you to make a decision as to

14 whether Cloud has been as forthcoming as you want him to

15 be and whether you wish to proceed along the lines of

16 maintaining that Cloud is the independent contractor

17 based again on the review.

I
18 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO. I am not ready to make

19 tha t decision . The question that you are asking me is

20 d o I wan t to make a negative decision now.

21 MR. DIRCKS: Ihat is right.

I 22 CHAIPMAN PALLADINO: I don't know that I have

23 enough information.

24 MR. DIRCKS: If you don't want to make a

25 negative decision we will continue assuming that Cloud

ALOER$CN AEPCATING COMPANY, :NC,
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1 should be continued to be evaluated and we will continue

2 to collect information on his qualifications and solicit

' 3 views of the outside parties.

4 We are not recommending up cr down. We are

5 just saying it would be good to get a decision because

6 we have got this other train coming down the track.

7 CHA!RMAN PALLADINC: Okay. You had a third

8 point.

9 MR. DIRCKS: There was a third point that the

to Commission may wish to consider and tha t de als with the

11 points Dick has raised. Has there been a problem of

12 sensitivity on the part of the firm or lack of

13 sensitivity? Should you in some way, based aoain on

14 this record, wish to express your feelings to the

15 company in some form or another? A possible option

16 might be either a letter to the company one way ce the

17 other or inviting senior officials or the board of

18 directors to come in here and discuss these problens.

19 CHAI3 MAN PALLADINC: Is there a violation?

20 MR. DeYOUNG: Yes.

21 ER. DIRCKS: Yes.

22 MR. DeYOUNG: New the range of penal:ier for

23 tha t violation, and you only allowed me to talk about

24 the extreme top. There is the extreme bottom of just no

25 penalty .

.
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1 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: John.

2 COMMISSIONER AHEABNE: Dick, just a couple of

3 questions to follow along that line that I was asking

4 before.

5 I gather then that you feel fairly strongly

6 tha t this company has a history of not providing clear

7 ground rules to its technical people, for example, when

8 they partiripate in these kinds of meetings?

9 MR. DeYOUNGs I feel that way.

10 COMMISSIONE3 AHEARNE: Do you believe that the

11 NRC has provided clear ground rules to the company?

12 MB. DeYOUNGs I just feel we are obliged to

13 tell them how to run their meetings.

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYs Well, let's see,

15 ground rules on what?

16 CHAIRMAN PALLADIFOs Guidanre on a new issue.

17 COMMISSICNE3 AHEARNE: Actually it was a two

18 pa r t question and I was waiting to see how Dick would

19 answer it.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Why don't you ask .me?

21 (Laughter.)

22 COMM!SSIONER AHEARNE: Ihe first pa rt of the

23 question is if the company doesn't give clear ground

24 rules to its staf f have we ever established any kinds of

25 ground rules for the participation of members of a

ALOERSCN REPCRT;NG CCMPANY,INC.
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1 licensee's staff in our meetings?

2 33, OeYOUNG: To my kncviedge, no we have

3 not. What we had done is call the utility presiden t in,

4 for example, and say there are problems of sensitivity

5 of your staff and they don't seem to be cooperating in

6 the best vsy to move this f orwa rd. We are having

7 dif ficulties ---

8 COMMISSIONER AHEASNE: We have done that with

9 PGCE's president?

10 MR. CeYOUNG: I can't re m e m b e r..

11 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY John, I don't want to

12 ask a question. I want to sharpen it a little bit, if I

13 m ay . It seems to me that there is a distinction between

14 giving guidance on whether or not they can have graphs

15 or whether or not they can comment on it and so on and

16 th a t is a valid point. It is another thing to say have

17 ve given them guidance on telling the truth or being

18 f orthright with us.

19 COErISSIONER AHIAENE: But that wasn't the

20 issue. The first issue was the question that Dick had

21 raised about this long-term problem with PGCE.

22 53. DeYOUNG: The answer is that I can recall

23 one or two times when we said yes. For example, I

24 believe, and I am not positive, but I believe tha't PGEE

25 in part obtained the services of Sorton at our

i
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1 suggestion. Their counsel was extremely poor in

2 performing the licensing.

3 MR. DIPCKS: I think you might want to ask 3cb

4 who has been living with that company out there for the

5 last several years.

6 COMMISSIONEE AHEARNE. Let me ask one other

7 question. The second part of it was on the particular

8 area, the kinds of things that are bein; affressef here

9 on an independent review, as best as I know we have

- 10 never given out any kind of ground rule tha t said that

11 for an independent review we mean such and such, that a

12 d ra f t should be exchanged only with a copy sent to us.

13 We have never described that.

14 MR. DeYOUNG. I think we have.

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: We have?

16 MR. DeYOUNG4 I think we have told people that

17 when this review is done ve would like to see the

18 consultant's report at the same time it is given to you.

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINot Well now, I am not sure

20 personally that I agree with tha t. Wha t I am getting a t

21 is it is not so obvious that all these things are

22 rig h t . I have four succestions to the criteria you are

23 proposing to Ottinger and Oingell. I am not saying that

24 we don't have honest differences of opinions. All I am

25 sayinc is there sre honest diff erences of opiniens on

ALCEA$CN REPCRI!NG CCMP ANY, .NC.
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I what the right thing is that should be done. So I don't

2 kno w that it is all that obvious.

3 COMMISSIONER GTLINSKY: But look, it seems to

4 se that tha t isn ' t strictly on the point.

5 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs I have trouble when you

6 start to tal'k about the management attitudes. You know,

7 that is a very tenuous thing.

8 COMMISSIONER ERADF0FDs I agree.

9 CHAIEMA4 PALLADINO: You may not like their

to attitude but how is 't affecting the safety and the

11 health of the people that are going to be impacted on by

12 this plant. Now if they are violating some order of us,

13 then you have got a violation. If they are violating

14 something specific that affects health and safety then

15 you can cite a violation.

16 I dCn't know how, or at least I haven't gotten

17 a f eel yet of what specifics there are that would say,

18 o h , their attitude is something that we had better

19 cor rect.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSTY Can I just say a word

21 here. Nothing attacks the whole system of protection of

22 the public health and saf ety . tore than for licensees not

23 to be truthf ul with us.

24 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: That is a violation. I

25 listened to that. That is why I asked is this different

AGEPSCN AEPCRT:NG OOMP ANY, ;NC,
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1 from violation, because if it is different from

2 violation then I have got to understand it better. If

3 it is the same as violation, then I would have a better

4 feel.

5 MR. DeYOUNGs Well, I think there is a history

6 tha t tells you tha t the performance of a utility during

7 the review for the construction and the operation of the

8 plant is a precursor as to how they will probably act

9 when they get the plant into operation. The same

10 attitudes will prevail and that is the concern.

- 11 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO But this is coming out of

12 this particular situation.

13 COMMISSIONER GILINSXY It bears on how tough

14 you want to be.

15 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS 4 Would you repeat what

16 you said about Norton and the staff? I didn't
-

17 und erstand that.

18 MR. DeYOUNGs In years gone at PGEE in going

19 through the licensing procedures the FGEE counsel was

20 creating all kinds of problems and difficulties. We

21 didn't seem to be able to meet certain dates and to get

22 on with things. It was very poor.

23 Again, you know, we criticize people because

24 they can 't remember two and half mon ths, but I can

25 remember but not very specifically who I talked to.

ALCEA$CN AEPCATING COMPANY,;NC.
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1 They had requested advice as to what was wrong, why

2 don 't we seem to be getting along and why can't we move
.

3 faster?

4 I personally was there one time and I believe,

5 and you can ask him, and I think it was Yr. Tourtallotte

6 that succested you need some help in your counsel. They

7 are not a regulatory counsel. They don 't k now the

8 procedures and they don't know how to do things and they

9 stumble all over themselves and it is delay af ter delay

10 a f t er d ela y .

11 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But this is an ites that

12 is not necessarily related to this incident.

13 MR. DeYOUNG: Not at all.

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADINOt Here we might take

15 actually an advising action.

16 MR. DeYOUNG: To meet with the board or

17 something.

18 MR. EN7LEXENs Perhaps I can help a little.

19 M y experience cea s out what Dick feels tha t there is a

20 problem within th- company. It dates back for a long

21 number of years back through the Humboldt regime and the

22 Bodega period and for many years.

23 On a couple of occasions I have gone to high

24 management in the company and complained about this. I

25 remember doing it with former president Jack Bonner on

ALCERSoN REPORTING COMPANY |NC.
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1 one occasion in very strong terms. But tha t is all

2 ancient history.

3 I think I can give an example, however,

4 related to the current situation that may give you some

5 better f eeling for wha t we are talking about. During

6 our review of the Cloul reverification effort we came

7 across some information that he became aware of in his

8 review about the use of improper spectra in the

9 auxiliary building.

10 '4e looked into the ma tter and found that Blume

11 and PGCE became aware of the application of improper

12 spectra in the design of the auxiliary building in

13 1978. There was an evaluation done by PGCE and they

14 f elt that the use of the improper spectra was in the

15 conservative direction and would have no real impact but

16 they did not notify the N8C of the use of the improper
. . . .

17 spectra. They did not amend the Hoscri Pecort amendment

16 to indicate that those spectra had been revised.

19 Now in Cloud's review he is going over this

20 work and it turns out that for the building proper the

; 21 application of these spectra were conservative, but for

22 some of th e equipment in the upper elevations of the

23 building lt could be nonconservative. The technical

24 decision has not been :ade yet as to whether that is the

25 case or not.

ALOEASCN REPCRT;NG COMPANY. .NC,
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1 I think it is very important that the company

2 did not notify the Commission of the use of improper

3 spectra and let the Commission make a judgment as to

4 whether it was significant or not.

5 Now that is I think a very good example. I

6 think the attitude if I can describe it is one of

7 regulation being sort of a necessary nuisance that ther

8 have to put uo with and it results in a kind of

9 arrogance that we all feel. Most of my staff has

to complained about it. I have felt it and people in NRR

11 have felt it. It is a rather general feeling that ther

12 are not always free and forthcoming with information.

13 If we ask them they give us answers.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: As Mr. Rocca said.

15 MR. ENGLEKEN Yes, e xactly.

16 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It seems to me, if I
~

17 can elaborate a little bit, expand or add to Eill 's

18 point thr9e ---

19 COMMISSIONER BRADFCSD: Do you see a

20 dif ference between elaborate, expand and add to?

21 (La ugh te r . )

22 COMMISSIONER 3RADFCEDs Sorry.

23 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Elabo ra te .

24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY It is what Peter

25 Stroud es11ad "?. o r e f ullso.m e . "

AL::ERSON REPCRTING OCMPANY. INC.
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1 (Laughter.)

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY It seems to me that

3 this incident calls into question the integrity of the

4 company and the question of whether it is fit to run a

5 plant as far as I am concerned. I would ask for the

6 conpany to respond and tell us how they pla n to gat

7 their house in order so we can have confidence in them

8 as operators of a plant. I think it goes beyond the

9 subject of a letter or just a cha t with the board.

10 CHAIRMAN PALLADIV0 Well, I think Bill was

_

11 identify three areas for consideration. 'Ja s there a

12 fourth?

13 ER. DIRCKS: That is essentially it. Gne,

14 does the Commission have continued faith in the

15 management of that firm and has it been jolted at all?

16 Two, goes down the list of actions, what do ve
_ , , ,

17 do about the ongoing work on the reverification

18 program ? I think we wantad to know do you still wish to

19 con tinue the Cloud effort and, if so, if you do we vill

20 continue the review of the Cloud qualifications and his

21 program pla'n .

22 Ihree, again getting sort of narrower, do you

23 vish to make a decision on the issue of the civil

j 24 penalty? Do you think there is a violation and do you

25 wish to pursua it and do you wish us to pursue the civil

l

!
|
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1 penalty?

2 The fourth point that Bob just mentioned to me

3 reistes to the issue of your continued faith in that

4 management.

5 CHAIRMAN PALIADINO: I have only get three,

6 the violation, faith in the mangement and do we want to

7 nake a negative decision on Cloud at this time.

8 MP. DIRCKSs Yes. In the management area

9 there were discussions about either askino them to say

10 how they are going to come to grips with the problems

11 that have plagued that company and it goes into how they

12 handle their contracts which got us into this things in

13 the first place, and all the way through how senior

14 executives can sit through a meeting and not correct the

15 record. Do you wish to ask for any studies or analyses

to of the way the company operates and the way it treats

17 its nuclear operations ?

18 COMEISSIONER AHEARNE: And do we release the

19 report.

20 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I have got to decide on

21 releasing this report. Since I am afraid these folks

22 are going to have to leave soon, and I know Tom is going

23 to ha ve to leave, do we want to release the report now

24 or do you want to wait until we get back part two. When

25 we talked to the recent report we didn't know it was
|

!
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1 going to be in two parts. Do you want to release them-

2 independently or wait for both of them and then wait for

3 us to look at both of them?

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: In the interviewing was

5 there any statement made about confiden tiality of the

6 intervievs?

7 MR. FAULKENBERRYs No, to the contrary. !

8 think without exception we told everyone that the

9 transcripts of their interviews would be incorporated

10 into a report would be made public.5

11 COMEISSIONE2 GILINSb'Y : I will tell you my

12 view is that if we are going to decida on these issues

13 in the next couple of days then we ought to hang onto

14 the report. Eut if we aren't then I think ve ought to

15 release it. I don't think we can hang onto it for a

16 mon th.
. -

17 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I don 't know when we vill

18 make our decision, but on the assumption that we might

19 g e t part two around the 1st or the 4th ! vas goino to

20 propose I think a meeting on the 9th.

21 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa Well, that is almost

22 three weeks.

23 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Well, by h un ting and

i 24 pecking we might be able to move it up to the 5th. But

25 if the repcet doesn't come until the uth and if it is

ALOERSoN REPCAT NG COMPANY. ;NC,
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1 substantive we are going to need some time to review it.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And this one being

3 late, the other one may be late, too.

4 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Even if one is finished

5 on the first, by the time it comes in and gets logged in

6 and it gets to the desk it is about the 5th and the 9th

7 is the second working day thereafter.

8 MB. DENTON: I want to point out there has

9 been considerable interest from several Congressional

to staff s in the release of this report.

11 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Whose staffs?

12 MB CENTCN: Udall's staff and Panetta's

13 staff, for example, called several times about it since

14 they played an initiating role.

15 COMMISSIGNER AHEARNE4 S;eaking of the

16 Congressional staf f s, I had another question on the

17 investiga tors. Did we ever go back to Panetta's staff

18 and ask whether they had any additional information

19 which would relate to this?

20 MR. ENGLEKEN: No, sir.

21 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I guess the first draf t

22 cam e f rom ---

23 MB. DIRCKS: The first initiation frcm

24 Congressman Panetta's office came to me. .

25 COMMISSIONER AHEAENE: On December 1st we had

ALOERSCN REPCRENG CCMP ANY, ;NC,
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1 gotten an earlier one I thought.

2 BR. DIRCKSs That came from Udall.

3 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs Did we ever go back to

4 Udall?

5 MR. DIFCKS And ask for more drafts?

6 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: In other words, we had

7 an indication from a set of sources that there were

8 d raf ts being exchanged.

9 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: What did we actually

10 have?

11 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs Did we ever go back to

12 those sources and ask did they have anything more that

13 could help us?
.

14 MR. FAUlXENBERRY: No, we did not.

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNEs Was there any

16 particular reason?

17 MR. FAULKENBERRY s Not really except that I

18 guess we probably assumed that once they made us aware

19 of the possibility of reports and what-have you wa would

20 feel like we have dug out all of the reports that were
|

| 21 in existence at th a t time with our investigation through
:

i 22 Cloud and PGCE.

23 COMMISS!ONER AHE.4RNE: Normally if you have

24 someone who alleges something is wron; don' t you try to

25 talk to the alleger?

I

1
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1 MB. ENOLEKEN: We in Region V did know who

2 gave us this information. It came through our

3 headquarters.

4 MR. DIRCKS: The allegation was that there

5 were drafts of a report that we had not seen. I talked
,

6 to Katherine Cook from Congressman Panetta's office and

7 I guess you talked to her, too. Her concern was that

8 thare were drafts of the report that had been circulated

9 during the month of October.

to COMMISSIONER BRADF0FDs Were they the ones who

11 actually provided us with the first drafts that we had

12 o r did we get them from the company?

13 MR. ENGLEKEN: We got them from the company.

14 MR. DENTON: She provided some pages.

15 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs I wonder if this bea rs on

16 do we release the report or not?

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE4 You just triggered tha t

18it was really more a question of completeness of that

19 investigation but it is not essential.

20 CHAIEMAN PALLADINO: Vic has indicated his

21 praference for not releasing it until we ge t part two

22 and have a chance to meet on it. Do I understand that

23 correctly?

24 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I said if we are going

25 to decide on this phase of it within th e ne xt couple of

ALDER $CN REPCRTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 days or so or days anyway then I think we can hang onto

2 the report and decide. But I don't think it is a

3 practical tourse to hang en to it for three week s.

4 CHAIREAN PALLADINO: I see.

5 MB. DENTON: I wanted to poin t out that since
.

6 ve have gotten the reply from Dr. Cloud and the company

7 on why the changes it doesn't seem to me that the

8 release of this effort would prejudice our ability to

9 determine the accuracy of phase (Jo because that is

10 already now a matter of record and we will just verify

11 that those logs support the facts.

12 MR. ENGLEKENs I can think of no reason why

13 the report shouldn't be released at this time.

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s Sut then we are going to

15 he asked immediately what are our cero=mendations or

16 w h a t action are we going to take.

17 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That is right.

18 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN0s There was an option to

|
19 con sider violation , there is an option to consider

!
20 whether or not we want to make a negative finding on

21 Cloud at the present ti:e and the option as to whether
|

| 22 or not we find the mangement attitude such that it ought
|

| 23 to be changed and they ought to be adronished or meet

24 with the board.

25 COMMISSIONER BBADFORD: Is there a way to seve

|

I

l

|
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1 tha t meeting back earlier than the 8th? I am of the

2 view that we ought not to release th e report until we

3 have made our decisions based on it if possible.

4 CHAIEMAN PALLADINO: .I t depends on when you I

5 assume the report is going to be done.

6 COMMISSIONER 3RADFORD: The second round, I

7 wonder if it would make any sense.

8 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The 2nd is a Tuesday. If

9 it came in on the 2nd we might be able to do something

10 on the 4 th or 5 th.

11 COMMISSIONER ERADFORD: You are assuming

12 though that we nand the Phase II report to deal with the

13 material f alse statement question?

14 CHAIRMAN PALLADIN04 No, I just was saying

15 that if you want to wait until part two is in ---

to COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: That is right.
.

17 CHAIEMAN P ALL AD!.io n --- then I think we are

18 t alking in the time frame at best of the 5th and more

l
19 than likely the 9th.'

20 COMM!SSIONER GILINSKY: Well, let's not wait

21 until part two is in.

22 OHAIEMAN PALLADINO: So you are proposing not

23 waitinc f or part two.

I 24 COMMISSIONE? 3EADFCEC: At least as to th e
l
,

25 f alse statement issue. If we can resolve that one way

i

l
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1 o r th e o th e r ---

2 CHAIPMAN PALLADINO: Well, we are going to

3 have to shedule a meeting to resolve it.

4 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Well, I would say the

5 Cloud business hinges -to a large exten t on whether you

' '

6 feel that Cloud had an obligation do inform us about
,

7 these draf'ts. Nov I just say in the past I have argued

8 against taking an unreasonably strict' view of'

9 independence and so on. I went out and talked with

to Cloud's people and Cloud and came away with a pretty

11 decent impression. But it seems to r.e that if we come

12 awa y deciding that he had an obligation to tell us about

13 those draf ts then I really don' t see how we can continue

14 with Cloud.

15 OHAIRMAN PALLADIN04 Well, if we are going to

16 d o tha t I think that we ought to hear him on it.

17 COMMISSIONER GILINSKYa Well then prepare to

18 h ea r his ou t .

19 MR. DIPCKS4 I might mention that depending on

20 how you deal with Cloud you have got a couple more

21 opt ions you migh t want :o consider which I am sure FGCE

22 w ou ld also have soma suggestions.

23 If we say Cloud is not going to be the

24 independent sourre of this reverification I think that
,

25 FGC E vould say, okay, he l's now our e=ployee in a way
,

I
i

i

4
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1 and he vill do the verk again. I guess our next

2 suggestion would be to get another independent

-^ 3 contractor there to verify Cloud's work. That could be

4 the proposal thst would come up if you decide that you

5 don't want Cloud as the independent contractor.

6 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It seems to me that if

7 there is a serious possibility that Cloud is not going

8 to be it th a t we t re not doing PGC E any service if we

9 drag it out.

10 CHAIRMAN PALLADINos Well, let me try a

11 suggestion and we are going to have to face it

12 immediately on the agenda planning, that we do indeed

13 try to have a =eeting in which we see whether we are

14 pre pared to make the decision on violation, the decision

15 on Cloud and the decision on the management attitude.

16 On my premise it would have to be done I would say nex:
- . .

17 week.

18 Then if we are going to do it we vill withhold

19 the report until that time. If we can't find a way to

20 do it within the next week, then I think we ought to

21 release tne report.

22 COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: If we go along with

23 that scenario would it be as late as Wednesday, Thursday

24 or Friday?

25 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I can see that it vill

ALOERSoN AEPCRT:NG OOMP ANY, INC,
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1 have to be Wednesday, Thursday or Friday and we would

2 have to take of f at least ene topic. We would also put

3 waste confidence in jeopardy again because that is one

4 of the topics we were trying to have.

5 COMM!SSIONER GILISSKY: We really ought to

6 have it as absolutely early as we possibly can. ! think

7 when you are hold onto a report like this every day

8 counts. .

(Discussion of scheduling among the

to Commissioners.)

11 COMYISSIONER AHEARVE: Why don't we acree that

12 we will have it Wednesday or Thursday at the latest. At
,

13 th a t time we will definitely release the report no

14 satter which way we come out. I make that proposal.

" "" 74 MAN PAlLADINO: All right.

16 MR. DIRCKS: Could you have the meeting
.

17 without the representatives from San Francisco being

18 here?

19 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I hr.ve a feeling we can,

20 b u t that is my feeling.

21 COM!ISSIOKER GILINSXY I think so.

22 CHAI? MAN PALlADIN0s I think we have more

23 philosophical questions to ask ourselves than we have

24 real questions to ask them. I would like to think about

25 whether we want Cloud in there or not.
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1 COMMISSIONER 2RACFORDa Could I a sk that the

2 staff draft up what tha I guess show-cause order on a

3 material false statement would look like if we issued it?

4 CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: May I make an

5 observation. You know, talking about a material false

6 state:ent, we just gave a $250,000 fine to a material

7 false statement where real safety was involved.
.

8 Because of what they did.because they had made a

9 materini f alse sta tement about it the public was

to actually endangerad. I think tha t ought to be a

11 reference point against what you think when you propose-

12 a civil penalty on a violation here. I am not say what

13it is. I am just saying there is a reference point and

14 don 't lose sight of tha t reference point because in my

15 sind even though I may come up with a viola tion I sm

16 sure it is of the same magnitude.
. . .

17 COMMISSIONEE GILINSKY Well, I am not sure

18 which way that cuts. I will have to see. You know,

19 they have to get into how important the saf ety systems

I 20 were and were ther exercised would they have made a

21 difference.

22 CHAIRMAN PALLADINCs Well, I think you had

23 better start for your plane. We agree that va vill have
,

V
24 a meeting next week on Wednesda y Or Thursda y s ad th a t we

25 will release part one of the report at that time.
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1 ( A t this point the parties lef t the room.)

2 CHAIPM.AN PALLADINCs Are there any other
.

3 comments on this topic?

4 (No response.)

5 We vill stand adjourned on this meeting.

6 'Je vill recess for a few minutes and then we

7 vill go into the affirmation / discussion session.

8 (Whereupon, at 3:30 p.m., the mee tinc

9 adjourned.)

10 * * *

11

12

i
13

14

i 15

16
. ..

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I
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